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M/s. Gurunank Hospital
A 100 Bedded Hospital at Ujjain
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M/s. Shakambari Enterprises
A unit engaged in Manufacturing of Duplex Cartons
Boxes, Books & Publication at Ujjain
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M/s. Dhanvantari Auto Industry

Automobile Components Manufacturing unit at Pithampur
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NOTICE FOR 62" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 62" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation will be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on Thursday
the 17" August 2017 at 4.00 pmto transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which ended on
31" March, 2017 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation onits working during the year.

02. Toconsiderappointment of Statutory Auditors forthe Financial Year 2017-18.

03. Anyotherbusiness which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain close from 28" Julyto 17" August, 2017 {both daysinclusive).

NOTES

(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in  which the resolution is passed) of the
Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 62" Annual General Meeting should
reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear days i.e. 9" August 2017.

{b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation not later than seven clear days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e.
5" August 2017.

{(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation for purchase by Shareholders at a price ofZ 1/- per copy,

three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.
14" July, 2017 By order of the Board of Directors
"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road (Smt. Smita Bharadwaj)
INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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From the Desk of the Managing Director
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Itgives me pleasure to present 62" Annual Accounts of Madhya
Pradesh Financial Corporation. During the financial year 2016-
17, Indian Economy continued to face recessionary trends in
almost all the sectors viz. manufacturing, services and
commercial real estate. As a result all the financial institutions
and commercial banks faced challenges on various fronts viz.
declinein credit off-take, growing NPAs etc.

The slowdown in the economy affected the business prospects
of the Corporation also however it has registered satisfactory
performance in all of its operational areas viz. sanctions,
disbursements and recovery. The Corporation's loan portfolio
reached Rs. 945.67 crore as on 31" March, 2017. It has earned
an operating profit of Rs. 24.69 crore and net profit after tax
stood at Rs. 9.16 crore. Total income of the Corporation
recorded at Rs. 135.96 crore which is higher than Rs. 134.75
crore of previous year.

Total recovery of loan increased substantially to Rs. 398.96
crore from Rs. 345.09 crore in the previous year registering a
growth of 15.61%. Strenuous recovery efforts enabled the
Corporation to contain the net NPA levels at 8.27%.

The Corporation made sincere efforts to improve the
profitability through low cost borrowing as well as strict control
over the expenditure. The operational expenditure during
2016-17 was Rs. 2.63 crore which is just 1.01% of the new
business generated.

The Corporation managed its funds position comfortably
during the year and raised funds to the tune of Rs. 114.20 crore
{including Rs. 5.00 crore share capital from GoMP) which is 44%
of the total disbursement of the Corporation. A major portion
of funds was raised from commercial banks and HUDCO.

Besides industrial development, MPFC is also actively
discharging its corporate social responsibilities. An ambitious
program named “Udaan” has been launched by the
Corporation to provide quality education to the under
privileged children of the society.

The Corporation has also organized “COSIDICI National Award
Function 2017” at Indore to encourage innovative industrial
initiative and to felicitate well performing units assisted by the
State Level Financial Institutions.




AT @I e Y dad ¥9ede &g § 920 <9 9 Ud | am grateful for the support of Government of Madhya

YR oy I fabrd da &1 9l | 7 gSal, AR Pradesh and Small Industries Development Bank of India. |

T I, g 9@ offe sfosar Ter §@ i 3037 Td @7 convey my gratitude to HUDCO, State Bank of India, Union Bank

WWW%@W%D‘%ﬁWWW%I of India, Bank of India and Dena Bank for their continued
support.

T & SfIRIRDT gRT 79 & 9fd i fagard <gad far 8 | express my gratitude to the Shareholders of the Corporation

I forv # AR <ad Exell & | 979 & 9T ForIfearetl  for the trust reposed on the Corporation. | am thankful to our

P IqP FPR=IR T8I B oMU e=gd1e The Bl él 9 ® esteemed customers for their continued patronage and

T SrferTiRal o waarRal & ufer § eware g R §I support. | would like to propose a thanks to the team of officers
and staff of the Corporation.

%:ﬁ” HR Tl SMITA ?HAR.ADWAJ
Managing Director

“PIETSIT T TREBR FTHARIE 2017 # 977 g7 facT 9ifya gavrg 79w T aneR . fo,
& HelTcld AN feell qq Bl AfA-1q NP Ugel g HHIId DA gy FTH &I ya=er Gafere
Ud hRRITSIT T arede] Si¥c REdr 9RgINT, JTI.U.UH.

"COSIDICI" National Award [unction 2017 awarded to Shri Dilip Dev, Director of M/s. H.D. Wire Pvt. Ltd.
an assisted unitof MPFC for their innovative industrial initiative by Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS, MD, MPFC
& President of COSIDICI.




AT ® Tvse &l Ufadad
31 HTE, 2017 B A g¢ foRig a9 & fou d=raes
Ausd, A @ o1l @ araad uftded, JBedl B I
foamoft & rer g FRar 21

FrdaTe Sueferd

ARG NefegeRen & gan uRged | aifviiass dai @
facia =i o1 &% Sfcsal @ FAfadT BT AT
AT I§T | e, g T JedH9 & P SeA] D THeE aRerd]
ST <974 T | 75 IRATSII81 Bl gaddanl @RT @R &
@ Teloy AT Ful @ A7 # w1 uRafda g2
IR URgeg $I & H @ g0 1 </RT egaarg
gEagHiyds Ao o o g fAm @ adaE
SFORTISTTRAT & S 0T Uehvol ol UrerfAeher a1 11, rer &
T WAl &1 999 O Grewyde fear ) e
AN QIR B @S R ARE T D BRI
RUNfRATAT B HH Al R Ay [grgdr ya T8l
IR U1 g7 ¢, o aRemaasy firm &rr faa oifeg
@5 SHIRAT A TIT qd 0T BT AT B A FRIA |
ST UTT R T | §6 IR0T 797 & 3re Fevl IewhIforaf
&1 aRerferd g8 |

B3 BfoAsal & & gU W 9§ & SR e
Hrders H ddlvoe RV d@ Uge Wl Td U
TICWHITTA BT TIE FY T | 7R & U9 i &3t
T GRIH TR el —

impfe,

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 62" Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2017 together with
the Report of the Board of Directors are presented herewith.

OPERATIONALHIGHLIGHTS

The Corporation like all other lending institutions as well as
commercial banks faced various challenges and difficulties due
to prevailing circumstances in the Indian Economy. There has
been a pressure on liquidity front mostly for MSME sector.
Secondly, the credit off-take also did not pick up as many of the
projects were kept stand still and new projects were
postponed. Keeping in view the scenario, the Corporation has
adopted a cautious approach and preferred proposals from
existing assisted concerns as well as selected new
entrepreneurs. The pressure on the interest cost is very high for
the Carporation which restricts it to offer lower rate of interest
to the applicants. Further, some of the assisted concerns also
resorted to pre-payment availing funds from other institutions.
Thisresulted into loss of good portfolio of the Corporation.

Despite various difficulties the Corporation could achieve a
satisfactory performance and maintained portfolic as well as
profitability. The salient features of the overall performance
remained asunder:-

K axg #) (Tin crore)

faazor Particulars 2015-16 2016-17
0T Wi Sanctions 432.79 280.91
o7 foawor Disbursements 293.10 259.16
ST Emc\?ﬁ Recovery 345.09 398.96
REARIRCIGLAIR R Outstanding Portfolio 960.01 945.67

FErEAT 99 # A A A iRt far S 6 e 9 @
eI H @B B YET, AT H T8 4] TR § 1B &
# uRaferd g2 | i aftires e 9 i sor ura @
JE 7 P A R AF BN b SR A AT @T
SAMYETT H BT TS |

During the year under review, the Corporation has earned
profit however it is slightly lower than the previous year which
is the trend across the banking industry. The Corporation has
been raising funds from commercial banks on a higher interest
rate therefore the interest cost is increasing resulting into
reduced margin.

R a3 #) (% in crore)

HUITS Parameter 2015-16 2016-17
Hhol 3av Gross Margin 46.61 44.51
Yraem_ q:{[ < Profit before provisions 28.18 24.69
PR I A Profit before tax 19.38 15.46
DT Taxation 7.00 6.30
DY YT I Profit after tax 12.38 9.16
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e ¥ & SR T Bl T 208.13 IRIS D 198
STTE=T AT §Y, STdfep Ty T 457.88 BRIG B 288 ATIa
U g O | WIS 198 SMdGH YA UG qay & Y 6
et # | T @RT 190 THRE H % 280.91 RIS B
ol Wrepd 6 T | T BT B 0T Wi BT Gdh
FoT [o%aT geq oY Ud 7e &1 Bl oIl bl Ihd
far | ad & R T @RT T 280.91 BRIS BT T
g # A T 144,53 BRI AeNflIe IR & &9 o
e gHhrgal ol gl {6 T Sife oo Wiafa o
51% & | AeTers ¥ T 41.45 IRIg b 0 Wid (B T Gl
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&3l § T 143.55 BIg B RO Wiad B T ST oA
R BT 51% |

ARBR fad=Naxor
ferre g1 fafeT wRl Wk yee iRl @ sria Wi

T T FRT TR 8=

SANCTIONS

The Corporation has been making sincere efforts to retain its
existing borrowers and attract new entrepreneurs offering
them various schemes. However, during the current financial
year there has been a trend where new entrepreneurs were
postponing their projects which resulted into low sanctions for
the Corporation.

During the year, the Corporation received 198 applications for
T 298.13 crore as against 288 applications for I 457.88 crore
received last year. Qut of total 198 applications received and 6
applications pending at the beginning of the year, 190
applications for ¥ 280.91 crore were sanctioned. The MSME
Sector continues to occupy a significant proportion in the total
sanctions of the Corporation. Out of the total sanction of
3280.91 crore, an amount of I 144.53 crore was for
Manufacturing Sector which is 51% of the total sanctions.
Sanctions in Service Sector were T 41.45 crore which is 15% of
the total sanctions. The sanction in backward areas amounts to
< 143.55 crore which represents 51% of the total sanctions.

SANCTIONS UNDER DELEGATION OF POWERS:
The Break up of sanction of loans by various authorities is as
under:-

R &re #)( T in crore)

yaxoll @ " o afdn
grferer |fufa Santioning Authorities No. of Cases Amount
Y= W) U] 9Efd Ja Up to Manager Level Loan Committee 30 4.59
T HETG<IP 0] HfAfRT Dy. General Manager Loan Committee 26 9.21
Hee=Tdh ol Al General Manager Loan Committee 47 33.66
U= AT E 0T aify Managing Director Loan Committee 55 07.45
TTH rmqimq 0T T Head Office Loan Committee 26 92.00
FrRIAHR T Executive Committee 5 35.00
HaToldh HUSd Board of Directors 1 9.00
A G Total: 190 280.91
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INDUSTRY WISE CLASSIFICATION OF SANCTIONS:
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R &g #)( T in Crore)

IuTg faaver Product Detail T YHIUTT RURY
B HET
No.ofCases | Amount

e CIEKE! A. Manufacturing

ATRED Ue Y i Plastic and Packaging 20 33.40
W] 3dTq QU YqTel UHhHI Food Products & Food Processing 11 15.20
IR TG IR IATS Rubber and Rubber Products 4 12.50
CUSESISIE Metal Products 7 12.15
HINRT QH W‘lﬁ Machinary & Fabrication 10 11.75
WWWW Paperand Paper Products 4 11.25
79 Jd BHYfCHen Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 5 10.25
e~ U4 CaIcTedl Cotton and Textiles 3 6.50
golfdgdhal Ud geideli-ich SUBNOT Electrical and Electronic Equipments 2 6.50
e Fertilizers 2 5.40
AT A Q_CI YHTC STa Chemical and Chemical Products 2 2.55
IFDY T DTSR Suger and Khandsari 1 2.50
A< S Cement Products 2 1.75
3= T Other Industries 14 12.83

SU—AT(3T) Sub-Total (A) 87 | 14453
q— Oar a4 B. Service Sector

3= ATt Other Services 48 17.69
S\Icm Q_C[ Q(C\IQ"C Hotel & Restaurants 14 10.20
R Bl / Hoc I Cinema Halls/Multiplexes 2 9.66
oI I8 /UER & Cold Storage / Warehouse 3 2.60
W/Wfﬂq Hospital / Nursing Homes 1 1.30
IY—F1(d) Sub-Total (B) 68| 4145
A— AGATRIG JENGFT fadra C. Commercial Real Estate

eqrdl gRYIR / 3areHed Residential Colonies/Apartments 29 79.58
FIFTIS Aehel / URER Commercial Complex 6 15.35
SU—AI(W) Sub-Total (C) 35 94.93
HETAT(3T + 9 +30) Grand Total (A+B+C) 190 | 280.91
Feu1 faawor DISBURSEMENTS:

TENEEE 99 |, foRTH gRT T 259.16 TR & RO faaRa
T 1Y, STafdr T 99 2 203.10 FRI$ fAaRa fd a2 |

the previous year.

During the year under review, the Corporation disbursed
$259.16 crore as against the disbursement of 293,10 crore in



ol ¥Wiefd wd faaver &1 azar fageen
SECTOR WISE CLASSIFICATION OF SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

_(? m ﬁ) X incrore)

®. a3 Sector EUESIEA 0T faazon
S.No. Sanctions Disbursement
RGN TR [ TR
No.| Amount No. Amount
1 &H geH Micro Enterprise
— ST & - Manufacturing 02 0.55 4 0.82
— a7 &4 - Services 49 | 1069 | 81 16.24
2 olg] S Small Enterprise
— SERT & - Manufacturing 70 10023 | 85 68.83
iCIEE] - Services 19 | 30.76 | 53 35.68
3 HEYH I Medium Enterprise
— SERT & - Manufacturing 12 | 37.25 | 19 32.00
i CIRE - Services 0 0.00 0 0.00
4 EECISER Large Enterprise
— ST &4 - Manufacturing 3 6.50 5 12.73
— a7 &4 - Services 0 0.00 0 0.00
5 ATIAIRP JNGXa-T fabrd  Commercial Real 35 | 9493 | 79 92.86
(GHRTA I 3% e) Estate
&l AT Total 190 | 280.91 | 326 259.16
Y eAl: RECOVERY

JAEAT 9 & SR PR gRT 31U FoT SIWRT |
% 398.96 PRIS B! I BT s, I & 7a fo=irer I ot
I HAWRT @ Rgell T 345.08 BRIg H 15.61% SMTOdH
el |

SIRaw Jeais ugha

R gRT A 2013—14 § SARgH yawee AT a9 gu
%65.00 TE W 7f® & F0T UAHROT & o v T
HTATAI TR TR SIRIH Jedidhd &t BT T34 fHaT| &1 A
For Hfer vd SIRem ya=IT A & AvEvs & TR wr
AT TR AT 99 2015—16 & SR a1 &R SiRaw
i1 gell Bl e foar 737 Rrad va yar= wrafera
TR R Ud ORI &3 BTl VR W 65,00 <G dd
TR 0T TR x0T TR SIRIH Jod 1 9l BT B T ¢ |

HEG A1EH Ud {qar

| GRIRSE I 18 | s 115 MRSl s o) s s - B B ST
oI 95 €T @9 & I W A faf s=
Serforen ERer =l & 66 fagmeftall @ yawr favy w fawi™
gaee & fafer=T Teqelt o f.ged ufnerr uem fhar |

AMATE 9Y # 79 & 4 AT Jar-ga g9 | 31 A,
2017 DI ITIF P ol Hawd! D GAT 171 T |

During the year under review, the Corporation recovered
T398.96 crore fromit's portfolio which was 15.61% higher than
that of last financial year's recovery of ¥ 345.08 crore of the
same portfolio.

RISK RATING SYSTEM

The Corporation has adopted Risk Management Policy in the
FY. 2013-14 and constituted Risk Management Team (RMT) at
Head Office Level for rating of loan proposals above ¥ 65.00
lacs. The RMT has been rating all the proposals as per
parameters defined in the Loan Policy and Risk Management
Policy. In the year 2015-16 two more Risk Management Teams
have been constituted one at Head Office level and another at
Field Level for rating loan proposals uptoe ¥ 65.00 lacs.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

In the field of Human Rescurce Development, the Corporation
continued to upgrade the quality of officers/staff to improve
excellent working atmosphere. During the year Corporation
also imparts feeless trainings on various financial aspects to 66
MBA students of various higher educational institutes.

During the year under review 4 employees retired from the
service on attaining superannuation. Total staff strength as on
31" March, 2017 was 171.
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YT 81 9 |
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s eiffee grr wfdela FRierr faar Term urr &
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TG Iare qel Jou Hafgd Hard UsH Hx+ Ud
TfR1ETT, GRICTT I~ 9 QfATag B gIRT J7d HHTe
fITd SIRISERT (U A9 d & AAGE © | 3l HHw
FaTferce aRICH FaTfere] TeaR=, A1d g1 Y& fd 1
3IME, T3, 9001 : 2008 THIYT UA I dIdrd X 26 A,
2017 T 99T fHgT 41 |

fahrr suaferat

gaa yRRerfel Td reieraven § ang ¥l 7 facg A
B FemeN= 99 ) Ay Syt o ¥ uwifdd fohean
g, o fow fm & g aRomat 4 oRafég gar 21
9P dragE W facd i @) facia Suaferi faie
31=03—2017 B! T faccha 9§ B SR TAvue &l |

o emi fa<iy 99 § o v &1 Zeor wewifera
3 945,67 BRIS oI, ST 9 a9 H T 960.01 BRI AT |
qReEre™ | 89 dTell &9 3 T 128.84 HRIS ¥
IGHT T 131,02 Flg 21 TE, foraa gy 1.69% < |

o EmH fiaiy of & IR o v = =
Fl ¥ 2 11420 B U by, R I I
BRI US @ T8 eyl R 2 5,00 Tk Anfier @
Te Ay 0 ) e fae e A agel g™ @ |
gRomawy facd i = seor qaamh @) I 120.60
TR BT YT (AT 3R T 259.16 TN DI T 6T
faeRoT ot T 370.76 PRI BT TGN SHaTe far 2

impfe

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Information Technology (IT) is a boon of the modern era. In
order to take maximum advantage of IT, all the Zonal offices
and business development centres of MPFC are well connected
and upgraded time to time for better and faster transmission of
data. Website of MPFC has also updated and now more
informative for public at large and being continuously used for
new schemes, online recruitment process, sale advertisement
etc.

1SO 9001 : 2008 REVALIDATION

The Lead Auditors carried our quality management
surveillance audit and found that the quality policy of the
Corporation strive for superior customer satisfaction through
continued products and process improvements, regular review
of customer feedbacks, better services, timeliness and
development of human resources through training, skill
upgradation and matches International Quality Standards.
Hence, the 1SO 9001:2008 Certified awarded by M/s. Kvalite
Veritas Quality Assurance, Norway has been renewed and valid
upto 26" May, 2017.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

Due to prevailing circumstance and slow down in the economy,
the financial performance of the Corporation also affected
which is reflected in the financial result of the Corporation.
Even though, the performance of the Corporation during the
current financial yearremained satisfactory.

® The Corporation in the current FY could maintain its
portfolio to ¥ 945.67 Crore as compared to last year's
portfolio of ¥ 960.01 Crore . The interest income from
operation raised from I 128.84 crore to I 131.02 crore
during the year anincrease with a growth by 1.69%.

® During the current financial year, the corporation raised
funds to the tune of I 114.20 crore from the various
sources (including share capital of I 5.00 crore from
GoMP) and balance funds were arranged by way of
recovery. Overall, the Corporation repaid the borrowing of
¥ 120.60 crore and disbursed a sum of ¥ 259.16 crores to
the borrowers making total outflow 6f%379.76 crore.

11




o e ALl A1 Rerfer & v&d 8Y TA.GH.UAS. & Al
A e udAed gam © s woreawd
R—fAwreer snRaal # 9fs &1 gaaT F agl
&1 39 dRU I 7 @1 g8 IR-Fregreaert
el @1 afierd 9 9¥ @ Jorr # 6.01% 9
IR THETE o9y 7 8.27% B TAT L |

® I ST 1 T 2015—16 BT TRATAT o T 28.18
RIg T Sl ATe] fAi a9 # ¥ 24.69 7RG |

o fag frm = g af fachy ad 2015—16 & &=
U g AM R 12.37 PYIS & fd%g av 2016—17
#2 9,16 BRI BT g 14 AT AT & |

® 31 HE, 2017 &l facd i &) Acael T 22296

RIS Ud Yoll TITre U 18.96% & |

® Iy 2016—17 3 BT MY 7= WIaem= =R & —

i) IR — frereaeRl sikadl & forv T 11.99 dRIg, Sl
o a9 2015—16 § ¥ 11.28 HRIS T |

Z 6.30 BRI BT BY I, S 9Y 2015—16
27.00 BRIS o7 |

IR ST, 1961 P ERT 36 (1) (viii) B IId
% 5.00 BRIS &1 G |

o fiH &) Bfee ST A-(SO) & |

TS A BT AT

HEYG Rl IRI g7 T @l ¥R sferdsil vd v vg
JIMfT & wU H GERIET YeH @ ST Y@l 2| A7
facig a¥ & SR 9T IS IR gRT AT BT T 5,00
PRI BT YT J&TT a1 TS |
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Under the Prevailing situation of economic slowdown,
the MSME sector is also adversely affected. Resultantly
the trend of NPA incidence has further aggravated. The
Corporation's net NPA level increased to 8.27% of the
portfolic as against 6.01 % in the previous year.

® The Operating Profit during the current financial year
was < 24.69 crore as compared to previous year's
operating profit ofZ 28.18 crore

® The Corporation has earned a post tax Profit of ¥ 9.16
crore for 2016-17, as against the profitof I 12.37 crore in
2015-16.

® The Net worth of the Corporation is3 222.96 crore and
CRARis 18.96% as on 31st March, 2017.

® Major amount of provisions made in 2016-17 were as
under:

i) < 11.99 crore for Non performing assets as against
11.28 crorein 2015-16.

i) ¥6.30crore for Tax in 2016-17 as against ¥ 7.00 crore in

2015-16.

¥ 5.00 crore for Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the

Income Tax Act,1961.

® Thecredit rating ofthe Corporation remained as A- (SO).

GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

Government of M.P. has been continuously supporting the
Corporation by way of providing share capital as well as
guarantee for borrowings. During the current financial year,
it has provided a fresh capital support of ¥ 5.00 crore to the
Corporation.
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fr @1 39 99 IS AR W ? 5,00 B BT USH
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SHARE CAPITAL

The Corporation during the year received capital contribution
of T 5.00 crores from the State Government. The Total Paid up
capital of the corporation as on 31" March, 2017 was

THR § IT— 738,110.81 lakh. The break up of Shareholding as on
31"March, 2017 wasasunder :-
&), "R g ol @R 6(1) @ =afa) Ordinary Capital u/s 6(1) Ko@) (TinLakh)
1. IS ImH State Government 35,767.68
2. AR ofg T fAhTH b SIDBI 2,118.95
3. Y- Others:-
ST I Scheduled Banks 15.63
Sy & ferma / fafea =g LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15
U4 GEHRI 96 Co-Operative Bank
Tfas TF 3 Individuals & Others 0.15 17.93
AT (31) TOTAL(a) 37,904.56
9). =iy {Sf (aRT 4(31) & arvia) Special Capital u/s 4(A)
1. xSy emad State Government 102.81
2. ARA™ oY ST f[Jer §& SIDBI 102.81
AN () TOTAL(b) 205.62
HEMNT (31+9) Grand Total (a+b) 38,110.18
oo 3T H FIRSl 1 yfrera: % of shareholding to total shares :
a) Iy e State Government 35,870.49 94.12%
b) g oy ST e 6 SIDBI 2,221.76 5.83%
c) 3 Others 17.93 0.05%
AT TOTAL 38,110.18 100 %
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FHET 9 B IR ST Ol sfaRaE, LU,
YR R [id #eg U9l o, fae T o &
LT UG TR I 7T |

HHIET 9 & SR 211 @L.Uel. BT, 3.8,
Y Afd, Geu oY Ud Hegd Sed, WYL 2, A7
a1fsrer T Feraroft, sfFcdt foraim 3imel, AeTyesere “Td.
3.fa. d&, £ 39T qEelt IR AUse JdwId, Siad
HATAH & I8 IR TR & TE |

TN ad & S A Rear YR 173,10,
9 9 Y9 AT ® Ue IR AR I &l |

SITHIX

I A gRT 7 &1 yeH frd T fyen—fder
Ao el AR Tfenyfd & wu # U @l T2 HeR
T AdTcTd HUSH oy TN I AR UafRid Hedr
¥ | Forrd werasd 79 @l geal, WRd oy S
fdere d Ud gawiie dol 9 iy Ferar g
1 XTI |

HATeld Aved, RAY ofg ST e I, g8,
TRT 7 91 3 T I AT 9T IRIEAT B
|

el Hosdl 9 & SR v & dareldl gRT
T &Y Ue< WIS Ud ST &) UiT HedT 2
deIT 3 ufer Blidd MR I<h Hal ¢ |

Hererd Avsd, sTRiRal gR1 AT @l wrfy i few
T ArfeeE /anre & gfd Wt Gagdr @h Sl

21

IaToTh HUSH, USY & fafr= e & et
SEBTRAT, TTHPT BT, Sb, T SeT o
Tq MENfE s e FHl gRT 9= )
T 1 {8 TR TR &7 IRTEAT ST R |

T ATt P T FRar v e mart &
HolRaey Y fAhrd B Yo R 3R © |

ORGANISATION AND MIANAGEMENT

During the year Shri A.P. Shrivastava, IAS, Additional Chief
Secretary (Finance) continued as Chairman of the

Corporation.

During the year, Shri V.L. Kantha Rao, IAS, Principal
Secretary, MSME, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh , Shri Anil S.
Kulkarni, Smt. Chitra Alai, General Managers, SIDBI, Shri
Rajat Mukherjee, Sr. Divisional Manager, LIC of India and
Shri V.T. Subramanian, Regional Chief, HUDCO continued
as Director onthe Board of the Corporation.

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS continued as Managing
Director of the Corporation during the year

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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The Board places on record its gratitude to the State
Government for their guidance and the valuable support
in the form of Share Capital and providing Government
Guarantees which enabled the Corporation to raise funds
from HUDCO, SIDBl and commercial banks.

The Board also wishes to thank SIDBI, HUDCO, SBI, UBI,
Bank of India and Dena Bank for their continued support.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the
assistance and guidance provided by the directors during
the course ofthe year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued support of

our Shareholders.

The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and Administrative
officers of various Districts for their co-operation and
supportwheneverrequired.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the
contributions made by officers and staff of the
Corporation at all levels. The consistent progress of the
Corporation has been made possible by their hard work,
co-operation and support.
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TR & 31867 & ®U H YT [ T deTel -igcd 2

2Ifdh 3MYR << Bl 2 |

“fa—(_f[ W”

qrg SMRT AT,
gvaIN—452001

Hald® HUsed &1 A ATTAR
LI

s RdT aRg

y§g Hdrde

15

impfe

The Board is pleased to place on record its appreciation for
the keen sense of duty shown by Smt. Smita Bharadwaj,
IAS, Managing Director resulting in over-all improvement
in the working of the Corporation.

Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri A.P.
Shrivastava, IAS Additional Chief Secretary Government of
Madhya Pradesh (Finance) for his valuable guidance and
inspiring leadership as Chairman of the Corporation.

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road

INDORE - 452 001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj

Managing Director
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SUTST D1 X RATE OF INTEREST
T 1 31.03.2017 DI &S & AR &

The interest rate structure as on 31/3/2017 of the Corporation is as follows:-

gT9l &R # Interest Rate#
1.| PR For AT Term Loan Scheme el ax B < ax |
TH.UH.UA.S. Agex* MSME Sector* Gross Rate Rebate Net Rate
3 50,000 P Upto T 50,000/- 10.25% - 10.25%
T 50,000 ¥ T 2,00 <G A& Above ¥ 50,000/- & upto T 2.00 lacs 10.25% -- 10.25%
3 2.00 AT W % 25,00 IRI dd Abpove T 2.00 lacs & upto T 25.00 lacs 15.25% 1.p0% 1.25%
325,00 ARG A T 100.00 TG T Above ¥ 25.00 lacs & uptof 100.00lacs  1§.25%1 0 0 %
14.2%%
100.00 T & 3ferP Above ¥ 100.00lacs 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
2.| =g AN @ Other Schemes @:
3 Raawe Real Estate#
— AT -Commercial 17.25% | 1.00% 16.25%
iLlINED -Social 15.25% | 1.00% 14.25%
9) R goil wearafe %07 Working Capital Medium Term Loan 15.25%  [L.00% 14.25%
) T 0T Short Term Loan 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
T‘I) T ATSTAT Small Loan Scheme 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
3) ﬂ@a@r%nghw bcheme for Professionals 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
) fafder srerer wwafed or Ao Scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets 25%1 0 0 %
14.2%% T
) IR =01 AT Quick Finance Scheme 14.25% - 14.25%
Business Loan Scheme 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%

T) AT ST AT
* gred, sIRuee, AR 8, oy 0T, URIaRT ud fAfdy areret wRfe 3 0T JIoTeT AfAferd |
* Including Hotels, Hospitals, Nursing Homes,small loan scheme, scheme for professional & scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets.
@ <ToT R W1 IR & 2707 IR A1 9 4 & |

@ Interest rate shall be applicable irrespective of the loan amount.

# 1 TSI & STRICT 20T 1 ST & QIRTT Ieray 1 3T Pl &Sl &R & YAI-EIROT BT U 81T |

# Theinterestrate underall the schemes shall have an annual interest rate reset clause to be applicable on 1"of April every year

duringthe currency of theloan.

:ﬁ_c.’:
EUC|

M) Aol U4 ST Hfe

ST SEREAT & IIId YEardl SIaf-a & fadr, amaanfys sread (

Note: Commercial Real Estate include Development of Residential Colonies, Commercial Complexes, Multiplexes, Shopping

Malls etc.

QUE SATOl: b &1 AT H 2 UfTerd &l & b bl df Tel 13 & AR GUS TS 1 a¥ell D1 Sirell 2 | IR o1 Al

+ gUS T B &% 4 YRR 2 | 791 T 718 < 81T |
PENAL INTEREST: A penalty @ 2% per annum shall be leviable for the amount of default and period thereof. Penal Interest Rate

in Quick Finance Scheme is 4% p.a. Theinterest shall be payable monthly.

IMET RaT—=w fizaret & Bise ST TR $ MR W 1.5 ufoea ufr av (i) T@ o1 ST Ree A e
SIRATT | (% Ue HRIs ¥ 7RI & o1 Yahvl #)

ITd 9id 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

Y

Year

2012-13
2013-14
2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

T SO Mg
P e

No. of Applications
Received

278
285
346
288
198

e 3MAeA gAl Wi e Al
#¥ s
No. of Applications Loan Amount Sanctioned
Sanctioned g
287 324.41
272 403.53
326 490.29
283 432.79
190 280.91
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Loan Amount disbursed

3
209.58
287.79
336.77
293.10
259.16

(Fas ) (Rincrore)
faaRa ==or f3r

aell R

Recovery Amt.
N

202.85
226.58
273.45
345.09
398.96
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fera=or Particulars
it sik ol CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
- S s - Share Capital
- g R oty - Reserves and Surplus
- dfogw 3ik o - Bonds and Debentures
= IR - Borrowings
= ieEi - Deposits
- 31 SARIRA! JUT graens - Other Liabilities and Provisions
i Total
Snfeai ASSETS
- Ao ik & § s - Cash and Bank Balances
- frm - Investments
- o1k 3w - Loan and Advances
- 37IE 3Rl - Fixed Assets
- 3 Al - Other Assets
- Rz Gedmas - Miscellaneous Expenditure to
amfaRad 78! {5 ) the extent not written off
- =i fafaem - Profit and Loss Appropriation
oaT (Sifra gif=) Account (Accumulated losses)
anT Total
- TR A - Contingent Liabilities
= TEayot orar et wd - Significant accounting policies
feufrdt o ear &l and notes to and forming part
of the accounts
e Wt e et arTed
RERSED LHEPERSCY HeTeTeh
Anil Patni Subodh Dave Chitra Alai
Manager General Manager Director

e 9rgT, 3.
W& HeTeTeh

Smita Bharadwaj, 1AS
Managing Director

T : TN

Teien @ 14 JoE, 2017
Place : INDORE

Dated : July 14, 2017

A\ Ry
L'

{
5

%

e gavT o=t fm, 3=
T = U 31 AT 2017 st feafa & sgEw

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2017

T, 1. offarg, 9.1,
eIy

A P Shrivastava, |IAS
Chairman
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(73T T #) (Amount in )

It waed 31 77l 17 3t 31T 16
Schedule Reafa & srger Reifar & 3guR
Reference As on 31-Mar-17 As on 31-Mar-16

A 3,81,10,18,000.00 3,76,10,18,000.00
B 40,28,87,338.86 40,34,05,661.12
C 2,00,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,00,000.00
D 7,53,80,81,692.45 7,65,20,74,281.53
E 0.00 0.00
F 39,63,49,900.58 39,99,54,047.58
14,14,83,36,931.89 14,21,64,51,990.23
G 64,18,03,716.00 50,83,05,040.05
H 1,87,07,41,500.00 1,87,04,54,900.00
[ 9,45,67,74,277.38 9,60,01,79,961.97
J 9,90,67,374.28 10,02,28,495.77
K 9,56,52,134.28 11,13,37,657.36
0.00 0.00
1,98,42,97,929.45 2,02,59,45,935.08
14,14,83,36,931.89 14,21,64,51,990.23
T
U
A &, g TAR 3 i % i San
TR T ;T W, T ure wme
SECIREIG kI

V.T. Subramanian

Director

As per our separate
report of even date
For: A. P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(3w i)
e o, |, 71283
(Anup Garg)

Partner M No. 71283
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss As on March 31, 2017

fora=or Particulars I Wed
Schedule
Reference

1 (3) INCOME(A)
- oRaea S am - Income from Operations L
= 33 - Other Incomes M

T 37T (3) Total Income (A)
=4 (d) EXPENDITURE(B)
- g o Ens - Interest expenses N
- Iy e ey - Other Financial Expenses 0
- BIHG T - Personnel Expenses P
- TN S - Administrative Expenses Q

T =3 (&) Total Expenditure (B)
qREITeH o () = (31 - 9) OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
UTEETH (3) PROVISIONS{D}
- Eﬂ%/(aaéﬁ)wsmaﬁ%gmm - Add/(less) Provision for Standard R

Assests
- Foelid g g ey - Provision for diminution in the
e (g ) value of Investments(added back)
TN GIGeT () Total Provisions (D)
@, d 313t vd 370 THRNSH Profit before prior period and
A A = (9-a) Other adjustment E=(C-D)
"eEd: IR Feaesart snlaai ag Uy Provision For NPA
SA(EeEd): 'ﬁmﬁr$m(tﬁ) Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F) S
T R G (§-5) Profit before tax (E-F)
°TTEY + 3T B & 7w wraer Less: Provision for Income Tax
T BRI Profit After Tax
erH-g1f=1 fafsrars @ & & s Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account

siferer arestt REICEE] e amel dt. &1, et
LCERED TETIa—Ih TR TR
Anil Patni Subodh Dave Chitra Alai V. T. Subramanian
Manager General Manager Director Director

et TRETS, 3. T TH.

w. 9. Sfigrag, 9. Th.

Ua=T GeTeleh 3TEIST
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS A P Shrivastava, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T : 3]

foAieR @ 14 S8, 2017
Place : INDORE

Dated : luly 14, 2017
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31 AT 17 B
Rl & e
As on 31-Mar-17

1,34,35,96,400.28
1,59,79,491.22
1,35,95,75,891.50

91,44,64,683.00
99,49,869.88
16,19,70,890.50
2,62,89,625.29
1,11,26,75,068.67
24,69,00,822.83

(-)2,13,06,000.00
0.00

(-)2,13,06,000.00
22,55,94,822.83

(-)6,99,49,000.00
(-)9,97,817.20
15,46,48,005.63
(-)6,30,00,000.00

9,16,48,005.63

(TIfRr T W)
(Amountin ¥)
317l 16 3

Rerfr & soR
As on 31-Mar-16

1,32,79,00,187.54
1,96,01,048.40
1,34,75,01,235.94

88,13,95,368.00
2,28,66,146.40
13,85,40,294.00
2,28,55,310.03
1,06,56,57,118.43
28,18,44,117.51

(+)60,27,000.00

0.00

{+)60,27,000.00
28,78,71,117.51

(-)9,27,66,000.00
(-)13,28,883.42
19,37,76,234.09
(-}7,00,00,000.00

12,37,76,234.09

TR : T, O, T U0 SRt

S e

As per our separate
report of even date
For: A. P. Garg & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(a7 )

arfier O, °. 71283

{(Anup Garg)

Partner M No. 71283
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- a¥ & fere
BT ETd & SRR

- 39 sAreTge dTa
(aife Fueter &)

e
- o daT (3moex arfefram 1961
B R 36(1)(viil) % Sianfa
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2017

e gt fam formm, TR

AT T I Wran 31 /e 2017 @ frerfe & e

Particulars

Appropriation Account

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Accumulated losses

Add:

- Profit for the year as per Profit and
Loss Account

- Investment Fluctuation reserve

(if available)

Less:
= Special reserve (u/s. 36(1){viii) of the
Income Tax Act,1861)

- @YY geray - Dividend deficit-year

- gdTdd @I - Proposed Dividend

- AT R AR - Dividend Distribution Tax

- R saRTgE Sag - Investment Fluctuation Reserve

- Gay SH HEE 9aa - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve

- 31iEmE RR ol Hrem e - Preference Share Capital Redemption

Reserve

- ROTOA A TEa - Debenture Redemption Reserve

ifera Eifer Accumulated losses

- 3TBRHS STdTE - Contingent Liabilities

- HeaqUl o Aot od fewfrat | - Significant accounting policies &
3R i oRaT b e 2 notes to & forming part of accounts

et Wt e R a7l

RERSED HETTah HeTeTeh

Anil Patni Subodh Dave Chitra Alai

Manager General Manager Director

e 9rgT, 3.
W& HeTeTeh

Smita Bharadwaj, 1AS
Managing Director

T : TN

Teien @ 14 JoE, 2017
Place : INDORE

Dated : July 14, 2017

T, 1. offarg, 9.1,
eIy

A P Shrivastava, |IAS
Chairman
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Schedule
Reference

I was|

?{L 1. gt

H=eTeh

V.T. Subramanian
Director

(T T )

(Amount in %)

As on 31-Mar-17 As on 31-Mar-16

31 7 17 B 31 A1 16 Y

Refer & saR Reafer & argeR
(2,02,59,45,935.08)| (2,08,97,22,169.17)
9,16,48,005.63 12,37,76,234.09
0.00 0.00
(5,00,00,000.00)]  (6,00,00,000.00)
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
(1,98,42,97,929.45)| (2,02,59,45,935.08)
7R 330t i o wfireee sTEr
T : T bt T uve et

Y AT

As per our separate
report of even date
For: A. P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(3w i)
e o, |, 71283
(Anup Garg)

Partner M No. 71283



CECCIRRERE S il

Schedule A: Share Capital
fara=or

1. Sferga gon
T 100/~ Gfer 3R a1 5,00,00,000 Sheradl TR
3U=T
2, fereffira
gheredt grox G
(@.fa. 55, arftrteos &) e 4 31 & sierta)
3,79,04,560 sfact 2o
(31 Y 3,74,04,560) 3 100/ U

- Ry Ao R it (=118, F1, st @ o]
4 31 % 3efe)2,05,620 (7 & 2,05,620)
T 100/- yees (. fa.F, arferferae &) aRT 4 31 3
3fcta)

39T

3. areiferRaa vd yaa sfaad) Arax gl

- o) AR G (<[, arfrfrom o e 4
& 3fata) 3,79,04,560 Sfecl SRR
(71 & 3,74,04,560) 3 100/~ 9D

- faRe Aof Ao G (1.4, arftifeom @ e
4 319 3¥ata) 2,05,620 BfeacT TR
(e & 2,05,620) T 100/~ YD
(1185, arf¥feram o5 e 4 37 & 3iarfa)

T

e TevT fort fom, 3R
TA=UA W WAl STt

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)

3,79,04,560Equity Shares

(Previous year 3,74,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
3,79,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 3,74,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

* ¥ 3 &R FT Gt 5,00,00,000,00 b 37T FHIVT U 159 AT ) ST a5t ST & |
* Share Certificates to be issued to GolMP for the Capital of Rs, 5,00,00,000,00 received during the year.
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 ARl 17 Y
e & argaR
As on 31-Mar-17

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

3,79,04,56,000.00*

2,05,62,000.00

3,81,10,18,000.00

3,79,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

3,81,10,18,000.00

impfe

(w3 /)

(Amount in %)

31 9l 16 Y
Rerfar & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-16

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

3,74,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

3,76,10,18,000.00

3,74,04,56,,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

3,76,10,18,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gl - &t ; wiafaoi o erfagw
Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

o=

1. T feRor ot

1. w9 (314,54, siftrfram & e 35 & sidf)

2. Tadra <o (3 o) siftrfam 1961 w1 €= 36(1) (viil)
& gicia)

3. 4391 3aR Tg1a Hoa

JG=ait (31)
. o faaor g 98
4. 95T g
5. {39 T P
R.fa. 5. arferfom, 1951 &1 o=y 35 31 & sfTa)
6. T 1o g
IRIE 9 6,11,58,004.12
TR TR W Y eI 5.18.322.26
7. ORI T
8. I ST A 9
9. 3mSR Yot Hra e
10. FROT0A A ST
11, TRRT 4
3031 (4)
FET (31+)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve {u/s 35 of SFCs Act
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1){viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund {(u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve

6,11,58,004.12
5.18.322.26

e ]

10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve
Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

22

31 7T 17 Y,
Refer & srgeR
As on 31-Mar-17

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00|

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

6,06,39,681.86

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
20,21,82,000.00
28,20,30,338.86

impfe

([Tt % )
(Amount in %)
31 A 16 B
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-16

1,01,99,000.00
6,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
7,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

6,11,58,004.12

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
25,21,82,000.00
33,25,48,661.12

40,28,87,338.86

40,34,05,661.12
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - i : AT T OO
Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures
fara=or
LML

39~ (31)
argRfea
Y IR gRT Gearyd

(115, 311951 & o7 7(2) % 3fata)
3T < ST 0T T o
e @RS ST
9.15% STUE (YTIIT WmT)
8.89% STUE (YT W)
10.20% F0ST (I TTHE)
9.20% STUS (YT W)
IS < T 1T v <
grAftd & §vEs
IS+ T =T o 2
397 (3)
HETAT (1) + (4)

Particulars

Secured
Sub-Total (A)

Unsecured

Guaranteed by State Government

{U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)

SLR Bonds

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Non SLR Bonds

Privately placed Bonds

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement)

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement)

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total (B)
Total (A) + (B)
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31 1l 17 P
Rerfat & ez
As on 31-Mar-17
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
37,14,00,000.00
36,36,00,000.00
26,50,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,00,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,00,000.00

(wrfer 3 )

(Amount in %)

31 9 16 B
TRerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-16
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
37,14,00,000.00
36,36,00,000.00
26,50,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,00,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,00,000.00



T 3 It

Previous Year
Amount

(YT W)

Non SLR Bonds

(Private Placement)

11,14,2€,000.00
11,14,20,000.00
14,85,60,000.00
10,90,8C,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
14,54,40,000.00
7,95,00,000.00
7,95,00,000.00
10,60,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,00,000.00

R w"’f

weg ugyn foret fovmw, 3=
TE=Us | Grafvare g

N

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gt - ® o forg wfifdre : Sfvgw we swumas

Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures

&T51 &}

Rate of Interest

9.15%
9.15%
9.15%
8.89%
8.89%
8.89%
10.20%
10.20%
10.20%
9.20%
9.20%
9.20%

fyaxol]

7.y.fa.1, S8R 2010-11
7.9.f3.f, dtog=T 2010-11
A.9.fa.f, dfvg 2010-11
7.y.f3.f, dfoga 2011-12
7,9.f3.5, afoza 201112
A.y.f3.f, dfvg 2011-12
7.9.f3.f, divg=r 2011-12
7.y.fa.f, dfvg 2011-12
7.9.f3.f, dfoga 2011-12
79,13, dfogs 2014-15
A.y.f3.f, dfvga 2014-15
7.9.f3.f, divgsr 2014=15

Particulars

MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15

24

aRueadn fe=ie

Date of Maturity

30/6/2018
30/6/2019
30/6/2020
01/6/2019
01/6/2020
01/6/2021
01/3/2019
01/3/2020
01/3/2021
19/11/2022
19/11/2023
19/11/2024
TOTAL

(Tfer X )

(Amount in %)

7731 31 A= 2017 Y

Amount As on
31-Mar-17

11,14,20,000.00
11,14,20,000.00
14,85,60,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
14,54,40,000.00
7,95,00,000.00
7,95,00,000.00
10,60,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.,00
2,00,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

gyt - € : 3UR

Schedule D: Borrowings

fera=or

1. MR Ryrd des (31,131,318 &1=r 7 (4) & sental)
- 90 Rowam
- 9 Raw A 18 WE
- Uiy &ns vd &
-
2. 5 TEH
- 07 (I @)
= %07 (I =)
= o7 & RIM R %0
(3TTdeT & AfRaa P 3T STdeT T awiraT )
- 3
- Uiqyd sa1e1 ve &
=TI
3. YRl 3ilenfies faor 4o
- g
- TR 315 hise
- U7 & I 0% 0T
(3TTdeT ¥ dAfvad b 3ieT 3de=T 13T geitaT )
- 3 T
- Ylgyd @1s1 vd U
3=
4. WR<i erg Jeh faera do

- 'gaﬁa

- TTE 3l s

- 3RO

- digyg st Ud 3

5. g d%

- DT & - T
- Jorafie &7 - 7y
- ity

- 37 RO

- ey s v &

6. 3T

- ge o -1

- g ot -1l

- geaI s -l

- geol fofacs - IV

- ggl fefes =V

ST « - S T o &

U=

U=

9=

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1.

Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
Up to 90 days
90 days to 18 months
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. State Government

Borrowings (| A/c)
Borrowings (Il A/c)
Loan in lieu of share capital

(shown as share appl. money pending allotment

Others
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Industrial Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Small Industries Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Scheduled Banks

Priority Sector Lending
Non-priority Sector lending
Overdraft
Others Loan
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total

. Others:

HUDCO Ltd-I
HUDCO Ltd-I
HUDCO Ltd-IlI
HUDCO Ltd-IV
HUDCO Ltd-V

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total
Grand Total
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31 AR 17 P
Rerfar & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,74,25,03,295.00
0.00
0.00
1,74,25,03,295.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
3,42,54,43,397.45
0.00
3,42,54,43,397.45

0.00

0.00
59,31,00,000.00
75,00,00,000.00
1,02,70,35,000.00
0.00
2,37,01,35,000.00
7,53,80,81,692.45

impfe¢

(TR T #)
(Amount in %)

31 77 16 &Y

e & argeR
As on 31-Mar-16

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,27,00,18,975.00
0.00
0.00
2,27,00,18,975.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,97,02,67,414.53
0.00
2,97,02,67,414.53

0.00
12,48,52,892.00
71,83,00,000.00
87,50,00,000.00

69,36,35,,000.00
0.00
2,41,17,87,892.00
7,65,20,74,281.53
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

ST = 3 ¢ T T
Schedule E: Deposits
feramon

1. M09 =BME

Sl : Silayd et ed &

2. 310 (1= for o srfdiforom o) e 8 (2)
& slentd 50 AT gIRT Hene)
- I e
g : gheye =ams vd e
- T BIS AR
S « St = vl &

3, 3o S IRl
- MG e
Sy e s 3
- T BIS Rl
g : Ghesyed =ams vd e

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total 0.00

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total
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31 ATl 17 B
Reafd & srgar
As on 31-Mar-17
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(T 3 =)
(Amount in %)
31 ATk 16 B
Rerfa & ager
As on 31-Mar-16
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
W - mew Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

farazor

3. 3 aTeIRai
1. @
- X150 TRAR
g, - Sieyd =T vd e
- JfugH sk o
- F<T Ud a0 3R
= 3 (I159 IRBR)
2. ©ARY Hded o It (Te,ae,)
3, omHiE eI
= A AT
(1.1, 21181, 3T = 6(7) B Teher gd & 3 )
gers: fieiy daa & siaRa .. fLaf, Srax
35 31 & At
TS TTHTST TT1eT
- FrTiferanferd smeer
4. SfogR /0T vAT U= s <
5. AR 3uer i aq mmee
T 8 eI B 2
g : a<fw= af & fore wrae
YESY: PHATRET Bl J&d 39a
gt
6. aFIErtIa 3ua=
7. T gaY & sfenfa Rt
- TSGR
- wasfe de
- 3=
8. TS T P U IS eI
9. IR dmmasf 3o o o ua siwd B
10, fafger s
- e/ o g W o T JudRm
o grar [y
- ST T 5 (37,195, 3 e 20 3 Sienfa)
- I
11,3t & farepor anferaa & o
(R1.FaFY, 3ifen,ar ey 29 8 sfeie)
12.faera o 1 it & Fa & o A gan e
(.o For, arfer et e 20 o siafa)
13,3t & fareper anferaga & o
(T8, orferafr e 31 & sfenfe)
14,3139 =a
15,507 JTr ) Jenfy
16.77a5¢ 3feR
173300 TR BICT TN FTATT 5T

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities
1. Interest
a. Interest accrued and due
- State Government
b. Interest Accrued but not due
- Bonds and Debentures
- Borrowings from Institution / Banks
- Others (State Government)
. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)
. Dividend Liability
- Dividend Payable
(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve
{u/s 35A of SFCs Act)
Less: Dividend Deficit
- Unclaimed Dividend
4. Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
5. Provision for Gratuity to Staff
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff
Net amount
6. Unclaimed Gratuity
7. Funds under agency arrangements
- State Government
- SIDBI
- Others
8. Subsidy received payable to State Government
9. Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
10. Sundry Deposits
- Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase
- Earnest money deposit (u/s 28 of SFCs Act)
- Others
11. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus
{u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
12. Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
{u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
13. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus
{(u/s 31 of SFCs Act)
14. Advance Interest
15. Borrowers' Imprest
16. Cash Margin
17. TDS Payable
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31wt 177
fefar & sraR
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00

4,00,64,466.00
3,60,57,908.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
55,179.00

impfe

(wfr 3 9)

(Amount in )

31 At 16
Rerfer & arge=
As on 31-Mar-16

0.00

4,03,73,071.00
3,91,07,272.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
56,879.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

ST - T : &1 AT T Jraer= (T
Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions (Amount in %)
fara=or Particulars 31 7l 17 St 31 9Tef 16 P
Rufrdagar | Rl d sger
As on 31-Mar-17 | As on 31-Mar-16
18. 3 18. Others
- 3 TRST / SIS 3 STaIRaT - Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec  1,36,33,827.00 |  1,36,33,827.00
g fom o of sale of assets of jointly financed units

- fafger smwd s=a - Sundry Deposits and Others 5,23,67,014.17 5,53,44,509.17
- fafoy aRat - Sundry Liabilities 33,82,865.82 38,39,044.82
- Y WBR AQRAT - Amount Payable to GoMP 72,68,762.59 | 2,60,89,584.59
- TR wigw ffer - Staff Provident Fund 0.00 0.00
= ™I I - Outstanding Expenses 1,34,80,080.00 1,20,65,964.00
3U-TIT (31) Sub-Total (A) 16,62,60,102.58 | 19,05,10,151.58

9, Jaens B Provisions
19. aﬁam%g;rram 19. Provision for Earned Leave 7,86,31,495.00 6,23,47,534.00
20. 39T (FregeT) B e 20. Provision for Gratuity to staff 0.00 0.00
21, ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ@um %@;‘I’d@ﬂ? 21. Provision for diminution in the 1,90,28,888.00 1,90,28,888.00

value of Investments

22. mm?qmmﬂﬁ 22. Contingent provision against Standard Assets 7,69,43,000.00 5,56,37,000.00
28. ﬂRﬁW?@DﬁW 23. Provision for Guarantee Fee 0.00 0.00
24, e e & foeg uraer= 24, Provision against Bank Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
25. TTHII &g HTae 25. Provision for Dividend 0.00 0.00
26. THTEI fqaR0T &R T grae= 26. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 0.00 0.00
27. 39a (ﬁ—d{a) ?q G 27. Provision for Gratuity 42,41,665.00 1,49,06,723.00
28. m%@mﬂm 28. Provision for Income Tax 5,12,44,750.00 5,75,23,751.00
29. @ETER%@DTH@IF{ 29. Provision for Service Tax 0.00 0.00
30. m?g;rraﬁrr:r 30. Provision for Expenses 0.00 0.00
39-T1 (3) Sub-total (B) | 23,00,89,798.00 | 20,94,43,896.00
HETANT (31) + (3) Total (A)+(B) | 39,63,49,900.58 | 39,99,54,047.58

28
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

impfe

gt - St : Y TE Sl 7 v

(T W)
Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in %)
faam Particulars 31 ATl 17 &Y 31 AATef 16 Y
Rerfer & srgaR Reifer & suR
As on 31-Mar-17 As on 31-Mar-16
1. BT Apar# 1. Cash in Hand # 17,55,290.40 48,98,457.40
2. ST H 9" 2. Balance with Banks*
- yRarg Rad §% - Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
- WRA Ve §6b 3R 396 Fgaim - State Bank of India and its subsidiaries 3,36,862.88 3,99,056.54
- P - Treasury 0.00 0.00
- 3o 3 - Scheduled Banks 60,51,87,478.22 47,08,78,921.11
- {159 TEBR! §b - M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00
- 30 dF - Other Banks 0.00 0.00
- 3TCYIEBIET T STT <ITST - Short Term Deposit 3,33,68,867.00 3,10,18,179.00
(maﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ) (in Scheduled Bank only)
- SICASTC STAT IfRT X Mayd - Interest accrued but not due in STDR 11,55,218.00 11,10,426.00
w11 foeeg 3T
- OO 9T | - Remittances in Transit 0.00 0.00
3= Sub-total 64,18,03,716.50 50,83,05,040.05
3, €IS ABE BT H (0,010 3. Cheques under realization (NPA) 0.00 0.00
am Total 64,18,03,716.50 50,83,05,040.05
*dr ¥ 9w @t favre * Breakup Of Bank Balances
- T @l H - Current accounts
- T BRI - Head Office 55,19,26,789.46 62,22,86,454.93
- IR HrATS - Branches 5,35,97,551.64 (15,10,08,477.28)
-gad @y - Saving accounts
- U e - Head Office 0.00 0.00
- 9IRGT Hrafera - Branches 0.00 0.00
# = SR TS B [AHT # Breakup of Cash in Hand
- ger Frafe - Head Office 49,138.00 47,423.00
- 9] HHETETT - Branches 17,06,152.40 48,51,034.40
QI MEEIG] Dividend Account 0.00 0.00
ST STl ITRT Short Term Deposit 3,33,68,867.00 3,10,18,179.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

TG = T ¢ T
Schedule H: Investments
faa=or

31 yRYFad1 dd Ab =
1. Tad &1 a9

(i) Trarata gfrfert

39-g1m

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i} Government Securities

- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unguoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

{ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

30

31 9 17 B
ferfa & sFER
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

@™ T H)
(Amount in )

31 9l 16 B
ferfa & srER
As on 31-Mar-16

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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Schedule H: Investments
=

2. 701 vd 3ifmi # sifvral o e
1) ety Sroft ot sferdsh ¥ < e
=338
- IR (G2 giemet an st sfeeh)
-3
= Sgeya
- 9RR (@@ gfaadh ar ferm)
- oI dTog
-3

U=
b=
= 3ggq
- 3R (a2 giaadt ar srferAm)
- T ATE

an (31)

WG | AR & e A5

w4 o1 g

- 3qgd

- 91ER (G2 sfaae ar sitem)

- FHU-UF / STUER

-3

- PR

- 3R (&g sfemct an 3iem)

- IO / FTIgH

-3
-3
HETAM

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2

(i

(i

. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

Quoted

Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Sub-total

i) Others

Quoted

Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Equity)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Less: NPA Provision

B

Sub-total
Total (A)
: Available for Sale

Own Investments

c

Quoted

Shares (Equity)*

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Equity)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Sub-total

: Held for trading

Own Investments

Quoted

Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds

Others

Sub-total
Grand Total

" 31032017 I 3T e &1 g Aot 7w ¥ 47,11,440.00 2
* Aggzregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2017 is 347,11,440.00

31

317k 17 &t
Rerfar & argam
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

23,61,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,94,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,07,41,500.00

impf¢

(‘m‘éﬁﬁg

(Amount in ¥
3177t 16 3%
Rerfar & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-16

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,00,60,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,00,60,000.00
1,85,00,60,000.00

23,61,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,94,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,04,54,900.00
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Investment in Shares

TG - Tor o ferg wiforee
At fafies st ue et #§ fawn

Annexure to Schedule-H:

Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

=l BT Name of Company e 31-03-2017 BT e
Sirca | frmftre afdr e
No. of | As at 31-03-2017 No. of
Shares Amount Shares
Subscribed Subscribed
A sﬁmmat—;qa(gﬁa@f) A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.9, o9 3 ot 1. M/s M P Con Ltd. 60 60,000.00 60
2.9, T4, iR sREn s ffiges | 2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd. [1,85,00,000 | 1,85,00,00,000.00 {1,85,00,000
3. 7, 79, N 3=R Sivee Breg o, 3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd. 2366 2,36,600.00 -
4.9, w9, T.3=R dfvee e geel i | 4.M/s MLP. Venture Capital Fin. 500 50,000.00 -
trustee Ltd.
T (31) Total (A) 1,85,03,46,600.00
a. ) ¥R Iy (i) B a. Quoted Shares {Equity)
1, o 9% 1. M/s Dena Bank 43,200 12,96,000.00 43,200
2. H, heeR BioRe 3ife fear 2. M/s Container Corporation of India 3,000 70,000.00 3,000
3.7, RA gE o, 3R 3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore 99,500 9,95,000.00 99,500
an (I) Total (a) 23,61,000.00
I). 99R araea (gfaad) b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.7, AT EIS! BT, W 1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal 10 100.00 10
2, W, R %= o1, Ay 2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas 91,280 18,26,000.00 91,280
3. U, aa BT, /R 3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore 1,00,000 15,00,000.00 1,00,000
4,9, 31 ofeg T, 3R 4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 | 1,00,000
5. ﬁ_mw for,, TR 5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd., 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 1,00,000
Gwalior
6. W, BIagT W= o, e 6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd., 77,778 14,00,000.00 77,778
Dhamnod
7. AITEA Sfhded fol,, 3o 7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain 2,50,000 25,00,000.00 | 2,50,000
8. 0. faeme wiress 2fgarn for,, 3R 8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore|  1,80,000 18,00,000.00 1,80,000
9. A3 Soidg) Afea fe,, xaam 9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd., 1,00,000 16,00,000.00 1,00,000
Ratlam
10. 7,97 gfgar far,, g=R 10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore 2,00,000 40,00,000.00 | 2,00,000
1. A, ey Rfafeas for,, 7€ fieeli” | 11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,|  2,81,560 14,07,800.00 2,381,560
New Delhi*
anr (il Total (b) 1,80,33,900.00
Ama=(1+0) Total B= {a+b) 2,03,94,900.00
TETAN (31 + 9) Grand Total (A +B) 1,87,07,41,500.00

* SHII p BER 37er: 37T TP TR & ] 9apTan AT 319, 71 AR 3 RAG 3 gaTe ¥ geiia 2l

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount of¥19.71 Lacs has been provided as contingent liability.

32

(wfdr ¥ )

(Amount in ¥)

31=03-2016 B
Frfira af¥

As at 31-03-2016
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00

1,85,00,60,000.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
9,95,000.00
23,61,000.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,03,94,900.00
1,87,04,54,900.00
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Schedule I: Loan & Advances
@z

I I (3)
1. 97018 o
1S : TR &1eT Ud 37 (T e
IS : TSl AAIRTEH
S : HUSS =TS
2. ®refefter Uit wrafes o
35 + Slayd T e <
1S : =TS THIRUSY
39=aT
1,931 B fot
I A1 R
TS : JufRuad g
39-aT
0. Ucel faw (1 a7fet 2001 ¥ TeeT)
sy « 3T fomia 3
39-hT
3, e RA/@mrea Yot fa
g + Slayd st e <
4. TR T 5|
a5+ Hlayd et el <
5.7 o 3 stenish ® = T vd ot &
wq | TErRIan
a1 Qe ot ud i
6. FEUTIITRAT o eT B fosar T o
7,371 U1 04 3170
8, Ao Jeral W Sty samet feo=g 318

UETEA : TS HHRUEH (0,410)
gerRA : IR-FearesaRy snikadt &g sraur

0104 S 3 ez T (31)
S gerrer (8)
9,375 9T ¥ g1t {37 9 vy o7 fgeRor

10. ARG o1 38T fadbr dab 3 e TR 4
ToRIT 0T faeRon
i ()
i (31) + (8)

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

Business Operations (A)
1. Term loans

Add: Interest Memorandum
Add: Funded Interest
Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Add: Interest Memorandum
Sub-total
Hire Purchase Finance

Stock on Hire
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
Sub-total
Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
Less: Unearned Finance Income
Sub-total
. Factoring/Weorking Capital Financing
Add: Interest Accrued and due
. Bill discounted
Add: Interest Accrued and due
. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
Capital in the nature of loan and advances
Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7. Other Loan and Advances
8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
Sub-total
Total

Less: Interest Memorandum{NPA)
Less: NPA Provision

Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
Agency Operations (B)
9, Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10 Agency loans disbursed out of funds
Received from SIDBI
Total(B)
Total (A) + (B)

33

Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assef

s 17|

Rearfer & argaIR

As on 31-Mar-17

9,49,72,17,906.82
5,57,14,023.62
21,54,04,702.00
3,18,38,241.00
11,96,20,715.94
16,19,231.00
23,09,839.00
9,92,37,24,659.38
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

s)

0.00
0.00
0.00
12,31,00,159.00

12,31,00,159.00
10,04,68,24,818.38
21,77,14,541.00
9,82,91,10,277.38
37,23,36,000.00
9,45,67,74,277.38
9,45,67,74,277.38

0.00

0.00

0.00
9,45,67,74,277.38

impfe,

EUIER:)]
(Amount in %)

3171k 16
Refer o araR
As on 31-Mar-16

9,48,93,88,072.86
4,33,79,119.67
11,55,33,623.00
82,29,554.00
17,45,93,549.44
10,73,172.000
18,60,309.00
9,83,40,57,399.97
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
13,59,03,494.00

13,59,03,494.00
9,96,99,60,893.97
11,73,93,932.00
9,85,25,66,961.97
25,23,87,000.00
9,60,01,79,961.97
9,60,01,79,961.97

0.00
0.00

0.00
9,60,01,79,961.97
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

IR - & : 37 gRTw R

Schedule K: Other Assets
fora=or

3 uRerfRt

1, PHTIRAT BT 0T

2, amn 3w

- FTTEATOT

-3
3. 3/ 3T ud S
4, AT TR AT

5, 19 & ¥RUTS Ty anfRawit
6. IS oY

- 59 2R

- MRATT e e do
- YRATY 77 AT [T 8

7. UTTT HIST U (1 e 2001 & Jd Ugerensy)

8. =ATAYIRET 3w U
9, URTHE 3[eD AT
10. Ut AT FARIIGH @rar
11, ot afel & foaftad sndes

g

%

Ry w"’f

W weut fae fomw, 3R
-0 TE-2re AT

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Deposits

. Income Tax Paid in Advance

[o2 TS B ~ N OV)

. Subsidy due from
- State Government
- 1DBI
- SIDBI
7. Lease Rental Receivable

(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable

9. Consultancy Fee Receivable
10. Lease terminal adjustment account
11. Shares surrendered pending allotment

(15 famr o arferfeam & ey 6(5) & 3faifa)|  (under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)

12, 3= 12.0thers :-
- W s202) - Prepaid Expenses
-uﬂeﬁaagmﬁmémémwgg - Rebate receivable from SIDBI
-a’iﬁﬂﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂﬂﬁ - Amount recoverable from Employee
- ATUsY R IR - Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- J79¢ piee (W) - Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)

35

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims

Grand Total

317k 17 &t
Rerfar & srgam
As on 31-Mar-17

1,51,29,839.24

0.00
0.00
1,11,04,733.04
5,67,47,377.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,16,605.00
0.00
0.00
1,16,53,580.00
0.00
9,56,52,134.28

impfe,

(T o)
(Amount in %)

317k 16 @
Rerfar & srgam

As on 31-Mar-16

1,71,70,552.32

0.00
0.00
2,29,57,599.04
5,67,47,377.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,91,229,00
0.00

0.00
1,35,70,900.00
0.00
11,13,37,657.36
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPaﬁATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

- 0T : ORI 4 3 )
Schedule L: Income from Operations

faazor

1, 70T vd 3701 R &rst
- Y ot
- 1, FOT-FPrael Zor
- ] 0T - T 0T
- fhrard) srRielie Yot ot
- FUAREd BT 3 et (T3, 3)

2, e & s o1 e S1m &6 w9

- ORI FOTIFT TR TS
- W ST Rt o) erer

3. YA M foet 3 3
4, S Ra/mrdene da faa & sma

5. @ fasmar
Sig/aeTt- Ut HHRUT T
(1 31eT 2001 & TF TETTENRY ¥ Hrafwerey
3ITAEH)
6. UCTT YHR (1 3BT 2001 Y 2T Feeana
T2 STIER)
7. HIBT IR
8, IR FHHITH
9. BHIER] HHITH
10, ufchan e
1. 3BT Yo
12. WA & Yd 0T 3ERAT R S

13. IR Meiaierit ¥ 3
14. ol Jarsit A ged
15, 3 TEEIId Ml ¥ 3mg

HErAn

Particulars

1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans
- Working Capital Term Loans
- Recovery in written off accounts (ARC)

2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances
- Interest on Non Convertible Debentures
- Dividend on Redeemable Preference

Shares

3. Income from Bill Discounting

4. Income from Factoring/Working
Capital Financing

5. Lease Rentals

Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve

(application in respect of leases prior to

April 1, 2001)

6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or
after April 1, 2001)

7. Hire Charges

8. Guaranteeing Commission

9. Underwriting Commission

10.Processing Fees

11.Upfront Fees

12.Premium on Prepayment/
Foreclosure of loan

13.Income from Trusteeship Activity

14.Fee from Consultancy Services

15.Income from Other Business Activities

Grand Total

36

31911 17
Rerfar & 3R
As on 31-Mar-17

1,28,85,38,143.28
0.00

0.00
2,05,68,457.00
11,04,460.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
75,25,090.00
2,58,60,250.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,34,35,96,400.28

@fr T #)
(Amount in %)

3197 16 )
fefa & argaR
As on 31-Mar-16

1,26,11,67,532.54
0.00

0.00
2,71,16,980.00
90,604.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,03,71,291.00
2,91,53,780.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,32,79,00,187.54
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

TG - B9 : 31 3T

Schedule M: Other Income
foraor

12,
13.

Td F FRT R I

- 379N W ATIET

- 15T 3 31

TR 157 - IR R So/3m=a 1 9
TG o TR B TS o oy

e &t ot e
srtrufed grufyal o fge e
ESESIEN T

JaT g¥R W8 Bltea (3iireal o)

37eT EIAROT e
fes<ram (wnfta)
STRIHR TN UR YTe sATsT

. HETR! S FON R A5

- G T
- ITE 0T
- B KT
o o &b A 3ma
3T
- fafger sma
- a1 gUR
- AT 3T ST FCNBROT
= St e (fagsa fe)
- F=ATOT / TRIEIOT 36
- T HHE
- 7.9, 9IRS 3 AT 3
- YR STa ST forme & e e
- YR 7Y I e e < yred g
CIREREIE
- BE STHT 3TN
A

Particulars

N ow ks wN

©

Income on Own Investments

- Dividend Income

- Interest Income

Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks
Profit on Sale of Own Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets
Bad debts recovered

Service Charges on Seed Capital
{Agency Function)

Share Transfer Fee

Rent (Receipt)

10. Interest received on Income Tax Refund
11. Interest on staff loans;

- House Building Loan
- Conveyance Loan
- Computer Loan

12. Income from Sale of Forms
13. Others

- Misc. Receipts

- Service Charges

- Earnest money deposit forfeited
- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)

- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee

- Commission Received

- Grant received from GoMP

- Commission received from LIC
- Rebate received from SIDBI

- Income Tax Refund

- MAT cerdit utilised

Grand Total

37

31 AT 17
Reafer & srER
As on 31-Mar-17

51,300.00
0.00
23,95,480.00
14,483.10
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,23,193.15
28,188.01
21,764.96
0.00

14,68,287.00
415.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,130.00
1,17,55,250.00
1,59,79,491.22

(@ T 1)
(Amount in %)

31 7/ 163
Rerfer & 3rgaR
As on 31-Mar-16

79,080.00
0.00
25,07,394.00
30,19,435.03
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,30,159.53
46,270.67
33,423.17
0.00

10,08,605.00
432.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,24,76,249.00
1,96,01,048.40
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses

farazor
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9.15% S0 WX AT
8.89% S0 UR &A1
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9.20% S0 R AT
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* URd1a Ratd de

- 90 fa
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Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

ok wWwNRE

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 2.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds
Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 20 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI & BOI

7. Interest on Deposits

8. Interest on Loan in lieu of Share Capital
S. Interest on Income Tax

10. Others

Grand Total

38

31 ARt 17
Rerfer & argame

As on 31-Mar-17
0.00
3,39,21,030.00
3,22,87.020.00
2,69,12,846.00
9,17,89,266.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
20,15,48,421.00
25,06,44,647.00
27,73,56,496.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

4,957.00
91,44,64,683.00

(for T H)

(Amount in %)

31 Href 16 Y
Referd sgar

As on 31-Mar-16

0.00
3,40,45,170.00
3,23,61,060.00
2,71,47,357.00
9,22,10,735.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
25,15,72,184.00
21,41,84,232.00
22,98,73,512.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

1,118.00
88,13,95,368.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3FREEN - 3 : 3 o o

Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

fora=or

1. 9ivgd vd FuIEl R g
(037,067, 37R.. STogT wfea)
2. for oYy Wrota s (3mferRad am)

- 379 & Ffra )

- I
3. 8 guR @ HHEE
4, 75 T Bl Ty FHHEH
5. forran TRIE R IR a)
T Fore
- JraTd Qe (DTS IET )
- TS T 37 T

Particulars

o e W

Expenses on Bonds/Debentures

(including SLR Bonds)

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(to the extent written off) on :

- Issue of Shares

- Others

Bank charges/commission

Guarantee Commission to State Governmen
Trade Tax on Hire Purchase

Others

- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO

- Credit Rating Fee

- Interest to Cther

- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI

- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank

Grand Total

39

31 wrf 17
Rufear & argar

As on 31-Mar-17
23,47,502.00

0.00
0.00
5,513.55
0.00
0.00

0.00
6,00,000.00
0.00
27,63,522.00
25,49,315.33
4,517.00
16,79,500.00
99,49,869.88

(Wi T )
(Amount in 3)

317 16
Rufa & argar

As on 31-Mar-16
25,36,204.00

0.00
0.00
57,330.32
0.00
0.00

1,05,00,000.00
6,00,000.00
0.00
48,34,934.00
34,82,678.08
8,55,000.00
0.00
2,28,66,146.40
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

IREn - O - pifife =
Schedule P: Personnel Expenses
foa=m

1. 3 Ed ¥t
-3
- wifees Yarfghs e
2, yfgen fitr &1 drer
3. 3uer Fitr & anrer (wae)
4. TP I
5, T R Y
6. faftrear @ (fafdear §)
7, BUTR) HfeTern g
8. HUIRY WAT ;R =
9, HHARI BT T
10,0, &1, T - U4,
NI Tg
-Wam
- feaerd it
- URaE =77 afergfl
- UREE WAl
- TSl AUT HHETR R adi &g
= idaT gras
39=4
YCTRY : WY, I FoT |l o oy &
BTt o ST STUTTcId T
TR

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Salaries & Allowances

- Managing Director

- Others

- VRS payments

Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Gratuity Fund {Provision)
Leave Salary

Exgratia Payments

Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
Staff Training Expenses

Staff Recruitment Expenses

W N R WN

Staff Welfare Expenses
. LTC Expenses - M.D.
. Other Expenses

[
= O

- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Conveyance Allowance
- Liveries to Peons {Dress)
- Contractual Staff Payment
Sub-total
Less :Proportionate Share of GoMP Portfolioin
Personnel Expenses
Grand Total

40

319 17 8
fRefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

25,19,420.00
12,71,60,923.00
0.00
1,42,65,433.00
19,26,161.00
1,62,83,961.00
0.00
11,02,940.00
70,807.00

0.00
7,44,180.00
94,873.00

1,53,355.00
5,00,000.00
6,23,863.50
3,44,920.00
23,97,880.00
2,11,886.00
31,42,387.00
17,15,42,989.50

(95,72,099.00)
16,19,70,890.50

impfe,

(T T )

(Amount in %)
31 9rf 16 @
Rerfer & argRiR
As on 31-Mar-16

13,13,982.00
11,81,53,677.00
0.00
1,29,16,366.00
18,086.00
65,10,031.00
0.00
11,59,769.00
2,19,367.00
0.00
8,39,937.00
0.00

1,51,824.00
5,00,000.00
5,08,669.00
4,38,268.00
24,00,950.00
1,29,711.00
20,44,301.00
14,73,04,938.00

(87,64,644.00)
13,85,40,294.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

O

HET qa9T foret T, 320
T e T T H W {2 ST ‘
(aTfer T )
Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses (Amount in %)
faawor Particulars 31 9T 17 B 3157 16 )
e & s Rerfar & s
As on 31-Mar-17 As on 31-Mar-16
1, Toomar, ax, 91, vd fester 1. Rent, Tay, Insurance and Electricity 38,80,973.00 39,61,283.00
2. W@ Ed PP 2. Printing & Stationery 4,34,046.00 4,10,899.00
3. YIR-YAR g fJsm 3. Publicity & Advertisement 73,477.00 21,068.00
4, TART 4. Depreciation 23,64,890.45 27,26,396.93
5. dEATAd 5. Travelling Expenses
- @R - Domestic 12,98,802.00 13,44,845.10
- T - International 0.00 0.00
6. 3TEIE B AT 6. Honorarium to Chairman 0.00 0.00
7.  3icetel ol TIRSIfHG 7. Remuneration to Auditors
-%HUTSJFQS - Audit Fees 1,56,350.00 1,56,350.00
- R el T[eh - Tax Audit Fees 31,270.00 31,270.00
=g - Expenses 0.00 0.00
= R U T a0 - Tax & Other Services 18,762.00 18,762.00
8, URTHE (Hr¥CC =) 20D 8. Consultancy Fees 7,23,515.00 5,15,892.00
9, H)TT%ERI 9. Legal Expenses 7,82,485.00 12,19,531.00
10, 9H91/SdTeId Aueer HT / a1fie GrRuTaHT e | 10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses 3,28,673.00 1,01,006.00
1, 3FATCTeRT T THT gt 11. Sitting Fee to Directors 0.00 0.00
12,16 U4 BIRA 12. Postage & Courier 2,08,363.00 1,96,446.00
13, 2eNB, Selard, thad 13, Telephone,Telex,Fax 10,99,846.00 11,05,716.00
14.3E@g uag\h—\'a“rm 14. Repairs & Maintenance 44,78,588.00 13,28,339.00
15, TSI, AR U4, YT 80 15. Library,News paper,Periodicals 1,77,565.00 1,54,261.00
16, 95T aT 2IE 16. Membership Subscription 76,600.00 71,290.00
17,599 &) TFwfty & fagsa = & 17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets 3,183.34 0.00
18,fera2r & fagpar wR BT 18. Loss on Sale of Investments 0.00 0.00
19,31fmfea ity & g w = 19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets 0.00 0.00
20,7 T 20. Other Expenses
- grfT R - Property Tax 6,31,811.00 6,36,683.00
= FRUT P - Diversion Tax 64,753.00 64,753.00
- Ae=BR TeA Ud IERGT - Motor-Car Running & Maintenance 20,21,096.00 18,60,152.00
- qedidd - Valuation Charges 6,10,148.00 9,15,435.00
- fafaer s - Miscellaneous Expenses 12,12,209.00 9,33,032.00
- ot fomen - Lease Rent 1,34,123.00 1,29,207.00
- BT JUARYT IEIETT (HFC) - Office Automation Services (Computer) 4,11,744.00 2,92,663.00
-qﬁﬁs‘\' (ﬁ-ﬂTﬁ) - Professional Tax (Corporation) 2,500.00 2,500.00
= IR&TT aa - Security Charges 39,78,051.00 30,79,734.00
- Hieio - Photocopy Charges 2,09,853.00 2,25,960.00
- IR R FeBR T - Entertainment Expenses on Visitors 6,43,898.00 6,78,373.00
- e 3Terar - Annual Subscription 15,000.00 58,950.00
- eI e (3, 3T, 1. 37, e ) - Membership fee (CIBIL) 5,000.00 5,000.00
- Ja1 B} Rad Ao & siaifa - Service Tax under reverse mechanism 6,98,558.00 5,78,652.00
- U).T9.31R. T - CSR Expenses 4,56,242.00 0.00
- 39T T8 e T Sde ige - CENVAT Credit unutilised 6,10,905.00 14,76,784.00
Ig=TiiT Sub-total 2,78,43,280.29 2,43,01,233.03
TS : A9, 2N 0T FGHNT & &g 4 Less: Proportionate Share of GoMP
uﬁammmaaqﬂ%mﬂm Portfolio in Administrative Expenses. (15,53,655.00) (14,45,923.00)
RN Grand Total 2,62,89,625.29 2,28,55,310.03
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
HEN - v : gd 3rafts & s

Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments (Amé:ﬁ:: ;1‘?)
TR Particulars 31 A 17 9 3197 16 &)
ferfer & srgeme Rerfer & sk
As on 31-Mar-17 As on 31-Mar-16
CIEe Additions:
1.9d 31afer & wHreH fsc 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit 10,60,045.20 17,76,638.65
39-T01 (3) Sub-Total (A) 10,60,045.20 17,76,638.65
gersd Less:
1. qd 379181 & AHTGIH bR 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit {62,228.00) (4,47,755.23)
3030 (§) Sub-Total (B) {62,228.00) {4,47,755.23)
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

it - 4 e do

Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities

o Particulars 3 wrf 17 9t
Refer & sigarR
As on 31-Mar-17
3. Wﬁ%m@ﬁﬂffm A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements 0.00
(151 oy oy rferem & emR 7(6) B 3fwfa) | (under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
39-TIRT (31) Sub-Total (A) 0.00
.39 B. Others
1. 35y fom = & foeg erd foree o7 & =g 1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge 0.00
N PR 7o) fpar e as debts
2. T B YaBRoT 2. Pending Legal Cases 0.00
3. 3MIER 2Ty 3. Income Tax Liability 68,29,756.00
4. g & g e S gt @y 4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining 0.00
A e g & to be executed under the capital account
5, facsa 1 18 g1 T waterd afae 5. Liability in respect of units disposed off 0.00
fopeg foanfea but in dispute
6. 3i9Ta: waa FFrawi & foe il 6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments 19,71,600.00
39-T1 (3) Sub-total (B) 88,00,756.00
HETAT (31+9) Grand Total (A)+(B) 88,00,756.00

* g T T T o & 3 s anfReral 7 gt 21

* This amount has already been paid and shown in other assets.

44

(fer T %)
(Amount in ¥)

31 9rf 16 @Y
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-16

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00
68,29,756.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

88,00,756.00
88,00,756.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account
RN + G - iAol o o vt Remftri st 31 w7ed 2017 ) T ge
frfrad S g e R s R

31, Ayt e Hiferit

ATt
=g fada fgavor arRafas and qeu R 9Rd § 9mId:
wierd/rafed orar Rigidl 5 3 aR STaa sMyR R SR e

IeTa/ea e :

3N) OB = A TR =30gd 3R W)
- R weeR Rt
- RAdH YT 3MTR TR

F)ITAAR - ITTIINIRR

e
R gt T it 2013 & SFERTET || A 3eiRad g &
3R R RITAY FRITe] TR Ged@l™ eRaT T & | 7] Y o6 Gk
fafer amfe o 4 7 R R qeoRT 390 st e 3
3R o & fAls 0@ srufas smeR W wmar w2l
QAo el IR YrIeRT & Yeeia SR e 7

~ o Kl
RYMIRA IR @A ST &1

=
a7 H 37el &1 faer aRafad Jea W aifar s el gea 5
T eg aers 4 URAa Rard d & FrdergaR fearsmard|

3ifm:
T Bl atHRoTed Uraer -
Ol v 31T &1 Fitaxor ARara Rard § U8 R g o
T de g1 o fades e Areeost & SR fovan e &l
R-FreeemR st iR seers AR e d -
AHGTURE - ADH10,25%
(rERRET I S H AT BT 1,00%)
(GRS ETal a1 5,00%)
31EAHS A= BT 15%
el - 2 & 3RIRIET 91T BT 100% Ud 2 &b JRIE
T @ 25% / 40% / 100% ferer & @
B AT B HNIR TR
- ST HT100%
GERR BB CUE ECARIE R E)

BIEUG

Schedule U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2017

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

(A)

45

Basis of Accounting:

Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a) Loanportfolio: - Performing Assetsonaccrualbasis.
- Nonperforming Assets on realization
basis

(b) Allotheritems: - Onaccrual basis

Depreciation:

The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed assets
on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on
prorata basis from the date of acquisition and till
discarded/sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is
transferred to revaluation reserve account.

Investments:

Investments in Shares are carried at their actual cost in the
Balance Sheet. Provision for diminution in the value of
investments is made as required under RBI Guidelines in this
regard.

Advances:
Asset Classification & Provisioning:
The loans & advances have been classified as per the prudential
norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account of Non
performing Assets have beenmade as under:-
Standard Assets : 0.25% of the Outstanding {1.00% for
outstanding under infrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)
Sub-standard : 15% of the Outstanding
Assets
Doubtful Assets : 100% of nonsecured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending upon the period forwhich the
outstanding remained doubtful.
: 100% ofthe outstanding
{No outstanding amountis underthis
catagory)

Loss Assets



§)  faaRoT s g 0T qut @9 3 RiEE 21 gfrefd S g A S B (B) The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The

T T THTG T H 39 99 &1 e @ 579 98 edid & R
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@mﬁq‘%ﬁ'ﬁ!:
6.1 = wfasy [T 3iere &1 e g e 3uad 3R R fear iran 21

6.2~ YR g AT 7 35 rer wog 3ua e @) ot
TETa 3T STETR TR YT BRI I B! AR AT 10,00
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1.

2.

2, e sremTgReaRuT B afmaTH 21

o FIeriRoT oY 2014+15 b 3 3Morax erikor 8 gos &1 a 200001
3 2005=2006, 2007=08 A 2010=11 TG 2012=13 T 2013=14 Th b B

impact of any dilution in the value of security is taken into the
account, whenever itisfoundthrough valuation.

Retirement Benefits:
6.1- Contribution to the Providend Fund are accounted for on
accrual basis.

6.2 - Group Gratuity Fund with LIC is accounted for on accrual
basis, considering the Gratuity Liabilities to the extent of
present limitof <10.00 Lakhperemployee. In view of the
future liabilities, total Group Gratuity fund3 982.93 lakh is
required. The Corporation has made a further provision of
319.26 lakh during FY. 2016-17. Thus the total provision of
3982.93 lakh is available as on 31-03-2017 which gives
coverage of 100% of the increased future liabilities of group
gratuity benefit.

6.3- Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
accrual basis. Onadoption of Vith Pay Scale, the salaryof t h e
employees has been revised which has increased the
future leave encashment liability amounting to I 786.31
lakh. The Corporation has made a further provision of
7162.84 lakh upto FY. 2016-17. Thus the total provision of
7786.31 lakh is available as on 31/03/2017 which gives
coverage of 100% of the increased future liabilities of leave
encashment benefit.

Leasehold Land:

Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as per
the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of said
assets.

Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of past losses and
considering the prudence factor, there does not seem any
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which the deferred tax assets could be
realized, therefore, no provision has been made towards
deferred tax assets/liability in accordance with AS-22 of ICAI.

Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in the
relevant schedule.

B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1.
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Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

Income Tax assessment has been completed up to
assessment year 2014-15. The appeals are pending for



FreRor e A efted €| ST UPR B1E f Saam Jern g & | afe
yigwr § 59 Gea ¥ PIE ot a0 A E, A TgER 3 ARad
T feran =T | B s adAm A e gHRea TR T |

impfe,

assessment year 2000-01 to 2005-06, 2007-08 to 2010-11
and 2012-13 to 2013-14. However, no liability is outstanding
asondate. If any liability arisesin future inthis respect, which
shall be accounted for accordingly. However, it is
uncertainanable at present.

<159 faa T sifdifere 1951 @ eRT 6(1) (JeNe & qd 3rafq 3. Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
femifesa Ryawer 2000) & 3FAR Fm gRT sterenRar & =graq amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
W@WWWW&)HI gIdTE, AR elTHEl uHISIImIémIH guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
T8I B9 & BIRUT -7 ¥ 1990-91 I 1999-2000 b b @i b folw irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Tt 3T T 38,89,37,026.88 T 'AHTLT &If+T W' B AW B Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
dd-j_],bli\l 31T, E1icg Uef3ia e gl enier TR e S cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
Pt i mar 2| WW%W?@WW@WB\S "Dividend Deficit Account" amounting to ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
frefrmoEe s Wﬂﬁgﬁﬁ,mﬁwwﬁf 3 fofa with corresponding credit to provision for guaranteed
TR ferargl dividend account representing the liability. The Corporation
has already taken up the matter with the State Government
for providing subvention to meet the payment of dividend;
however, no decision has yet been taken by the State
Government.
ﬂﬁummﬂma‘m(ﬁaﬁ)aﬁmwmmw 4. The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
oy feramoT Ty Py 3T @ra JoTrel (Uniform Accounting statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
Policy) % 3FR T&vT 652 1 & T oy 2007-08 3 3781 UG A '"Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
W%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂ?@ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ%l accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-08.
(i) T 2007=08 (31,03.2008 BY) & &R, FH GRIT 113.50F5 5. (i)  During the FY. 2007-08 (as on 31/03/2008), the
a1 o R-Freme=ar) st 3 85,12 3908 1 (25% 3raTedH Corporation had transferred its non performing assets (NPA)
LEGIG)) TEY T2 2N Y RAFTIR B & 78 &Y 3R e ot to the tune of ¥ 113.50 crore, to the Govt. of M.P. at ¥ 85.12
?85.12WHWHWW@W§| crore, i.e. at 25% discounted value and had to pay ¥ 85.12
crore, to GoMP.
o= ad 2016-17 & R Fm 7 IR 1R Fenfea St @ During the FY. 2016-17 the Corporation has recovered an
ﬁﬁqﬁaﬁﬁrqﬁvmﬁﬁ%ﬁm?ﬁw et a1 fagsa amount of ¥ 2.08 crore, from NPA portfolio, by way of usual
Eﬁ%gﬂﬁmﬂﬁﬂSm? 2.08@3@6’@&&3@ recovery and follow-up actions including reschedulement,
gfopaT e 2R P ERTR0,04 TR PR F1 3m0erE= o fasam sale of the assets and settlement etc, Under the process of
el recovery the Corporation has waived/written off an amount
of20.04 crore from the said portfolio of principal outstanding.
i gRT oyl ¥ Jiefed foftss, Jare ud 3 yeRiS @ The Corporation has incurred a sum of ¥ 1.35 crore towards
U&= &g 31,35 Ebﬂ'ﬁ' e & %IQF dXg T 0.73 3)‘@?5’ (=) legal, operating and other administrative & management
e 31-3-2017 db T2l expenses incidental thereto. Thus, the net amount I 0.73
crore ispayableason31/03/2017.
aui= 31.03.2017 Y H.Y. IR Y gwdiaa IR Fenfaa wafcaat (ii.} The summarized position of the GoMP NPA portfclio as
ETW%’HW? on31/03/2017 isasunder:-
X &5 A)( 2 In crore)
2016=17 2015=16
TYHIRTH AT Openingbalance at the beginning of year 8 . 0 9
11.86
aaﬁ:aﬁ%ﬁmgéaqa‘# Less : Amountrecovered duringthevyear
LGUEE Principal: 1.35 2.37
oAl - Interest 0.73 2.08 1.40 3.77
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FaER! & [TaR0T BT IHCIHRT FaR &=

T & IR 1 & TFRE TS e S1erar:
Freafer Rl TRETS - 315, 0. 0=1., J& e e oA 10-8-2015%
qf R AT da srgemH atEa: < 23,51,858.00

ORI e fere o S faies 31,03.2017 B ABATHIT = b
IRVl il b T H e TR 0T R &1st - Re

gferafer ama : 10.

3T, 1. 0,317, GIRT TR oRaT /a6 - 20 3 IR facira ad 2016-

During the current FY, the capital of the corporation increases
by Rs. 500.00 lakh being amount received as cash support
from M.P.. However Shares certificates are yet to be issued
towards the aforesaid amount.

The Corporation has been issuing Privately Placed Bonds
from F. Y. 2010-11 and these are repayable after 10 years.
Therfore, as per prevailing practice adopted by the
Corporation 1/10th of expenses incurred towards Bonds
issue is being charged equally every year in the books of
accounts.

Segment Reporting:

Interms of AS-17 issued by ICAIl the Corporation operates as a
single unit with the single profit centre and has concentrated
mainly onits term lending activity.

Related parties disclosures:
Asrequired by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the ICAI,
the disclosure of details pertaining to related party
transactions are as follows:
The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
the year:
- Smt. Smita Bharadwaj-1AS, MD from 10-08-2015

Gross Salary including Perquisites

duringthe year - Rs.23,51,853.00
- Outstanding Balance ofloanason31.03.2017 - Nil
- Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person-  Nil

Earning Per Share:
In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation

17 PeRA TP afrsrEsma =g during FY. 2016-17 has been as under:
= Particulars 2016=-17 2015-16
3) H-ET @I o S8R P T a) Net Profitas per profitand loss a/c. 3 916,48 @ Tl 23776 18
9) i) gorSferady afer wive b) i) Basic no. of equity shares 3,81,10,180 3,76.10,180
il) e sitea $tead sfer T ii) Weighted average na. of equity shares 3,76,69,084 3,71,85,776
(STFeT 37T 37T Y AU g faHTTD) {Denominator for calculating earning per share)
) i) g srerne sma ¢) i) Basicearnings per share Zo.43 T3.33
i) ufe st dfca sma i) Diluted earning per share 32.43 33.33
(Z 100.009fer 37er) (Facevalue of 100 each)
1. T 310 e & ey § Riee, gso) vd sy eanias s Y fafea 11, The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing financial

RIS U1 = 812 51 o 5 o o) /R él ve fafirg deemsiiod S o
feTar 01 o aRTaR S1E R o ghte e (R UTasem) SRR e |

o gRT e St @ 0T o A & eI ST s A RS T & 12,

TS| TARE) R STRI PR FHT R 5 9 R & gRE Wi
W SMUEIT T & VT Y FeT O UG U5 I Ud HRaA TG o FaNT
T o & 7 Frenfag er.at. g, (MOU) % SRR TRe By 2T 81
Britl Fm gRT Ig ARE BY RS B B I ¥ ST B 2
frae= fopa &1 39 favar & 2a & fordy Saneis Heat gy 7Y 2159 o o
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assistance from SIDBI, HUDCO and Commercial Banks which are
secured bothby GoMP guarantee and Hypothecation of specific
receivable covered under the specific borrowing of equivalent
amount from lending institutions / banks

The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing from
different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per standard rules
goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid by the Corporation. In
view of the high cost of borrowing and as per the terms of MOU
executed between SIDBI and GoMP wherein it was decided that
guarantee fees will not be charged. It has been requested by the
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Corporation to exempt it from guarantee fees payment. In order to
resolve the issue, the Board of directors have also resolved to
approach GoMP to waive this condition. Accordingly no provision has
been made towards guarantee fees.

The amount of ¥500.00 lakh has been transferred to the Special
Reserve through Profit and Loss appropriation account and the same
will be utilised towards future NPA of the Corporation. This is as per
the NPAs provision U/s 36(1) {viii} of Income TaxAct, 1961.

The Restructuring Reserve which was created in the FY 2007-08 to
take care of future requirement of NPA provisions and a provision of
32521.82 lakh was available as on 31.03.2016. During current
financial year, the Corporation has utilized a sum of ¥ 500.00 lakh out
of the said reserve towards part requirment of NPA provisions, After
this utilization, Restructuring Reserve will be reduced to ¥2021.82
lakh.

The Corporation is having MAT credit to the tune of % 9,44,97,836/-
upto 31-03-2016. But due to uncertainty of future profits, the
Corporation has not considered the entire amount and has only
accounted for¥1,17,55,250/-under the head "Other Income". This is
as per the requirement and eligibility of MAT for the current year
whichis accounted forin the Profit & Loss Account.

The Corporation has also undertaken the contract work for disposal
of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers Corp.
Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser. The
Corporation has received amount of Rs. 56,00 lakh and Rs. 6.25 lakh
from MPRTC and MPHW Federation respectively. The work is under
consideration and no final decision regarding recognition of income
hasbeen takentill date.

The expenditure in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility is
required under the provision of Company Act , 2013, Since the
Corporation is incorporated under the SFCs Act.1951, the provision
for CSR are not applicable as such. However, the Corporation
considering the suggestion of SIDBI, a small voluntary activity has
been taken up and necessary expenditure is provided for.
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1. Fraei &1 oo

1. Classification of investments:

1, IR gfayfa

2. 37 argmTTea uffr

3, 3797 (AT & 91 3iferT 2 3eog o)
4, FOTIF/dT0sH

5.3

b

WA 7Y I BT 3k o TRAYER T, 355/0%7. U0, 1. / Hel a1 4=05-200135 FFrdemgRaR aii= aret e oot faaor frrRie & o=
Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001:-

 @rE #) (. in Lakh)

Particulars wRugga| fawadg| zaumidg
s enfa IUeTEEr IICTET

Held to Available Available

Maturity For Sale| For Trading

1. Government Securities 0 0 0
2. Other approved securities 0 0 0
3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.46 203.95 0
4. Debentures/bonds 0 0 0
5. Others 0 0 0

2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)

2.1 Yot L AR E.SR. (a0 A 5Rem anRadi argurd)

Goft gaafecren

o Frferit, siRew snfRadi/armra=or iR SiRew snfRad srgara

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO

A1 - 31, Yot Fiferadt 3R siRam snfReri argura
Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio
I &hffmn
A g |- g7 e (e gai)
(@) shordah
1. e T
2. 3T At S B YR BT TR
goTed:
fafaer @ s sfeRad 2 feeme
= QT I TS T ([ g

@)
1. aERIdETg
2. Togs T - amaa st ol ey 35 (1)
(vill) ¥ afenfer
3. fadie e -<rsa fae e s &
ETRT 35-31 o el
4, srErMiem

5. TShiiaa
aNT: (5 + @) @og-1gsh
3 s llgsh o (Radsh)

T (o 1Y)

LI Capital Funds
Tier I capital elements (core capital)
(a) ShareCapital
1.  Paid-up Capital
. Share application money pending allotment of shares
Less:
Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off
Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses)

(b} Reserves & Surplus
1.  General Reserve
Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act

~

B.  Special Reserve u/s35A of SFCs Act

~

Share Premium
Capitalreserve

bl

Total (a+b) = Tier | capital

B  Tierll Capital elements (supplementary capital)

Revaluation Reserves

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Restructuring Reserve

Contingency provisions against Standard Assets

Subordinated debts

Total ( Tier Il capital)

Risk Assets

B

Total

0
o]
18,707.41
0
(0]

R @z #) (2 in Lakh)

Amount

38,110.18

0.00

116.54
19,842.98

101.99
1,160.00

192.09

0.00
0.00
19,544.74

606.40
6.58

2,021.82
765.43

0.00
3,404.23

BUE SR AR & FuriSd ged
(eI B FIRAR) (HIT-d F FHeT1)
3.  AFBUSE T A S AR DI DI
HHTAN ST e (4T - 6 < )
¥, ShranaRasnReadi sram (31+9)

A Adjusted value of funded risk assets

i.e.on Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part 'B)
B Adjustedvalue of non-funded and off-

Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part 'C')
[ Totalrisk- weighted assets (A +B)

1.

1,

20.941.44

88.01

21,029.45



mpic

WRI-g HIRA 3R - Te-T7 AR : .
PartEITB- Weighted Ass%zi?:g.e. on - Balance Sheet items R ema A) ( <in Lakh)
.. fra=or Particulars qEE T | e ER | wwrRE gea

.No Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value
| <paud do v 9y | Cash & Bank Balance
. BRI B A Cashin hand 17.55 0% 0.00
9. derd 9y B Balance with banks
i) v R § i) Balance with RBI 0.00 0% 0.00
i) WRAT R I 3R 396 T ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries 3.37 20% 0.67
iii) el & sreveren= Frame) s s iii) STDR with banks 333.69 20% 66.74
V) sregaret frandt SR R uley@ &nat | iv) Interest accrued but not due 11.55 20% 2.31
5 A on STDR
V) SR ddr A 9 v) Balance with Schedule Banks 6051.87 20% 1210.37
vi) Dot afeee # vi) Remittance in transit 0.00 20% 0.00
1 fawr Il Investments
3. AP T 37 SFIAaa feregfer A Government and other approved
securities
q. 37 (JeUET & ueEd g e B Others{net of diminution in value 18,517.13 125% 23,146.41

of investments)

1l kored 3fie Il Loans and Advances
wrary wor Term loans 68,569.00 100% 68,569.48
A IRER vd y-gafa &g e Fund based exposure to commercial 23,053.08 100% 23,053.08
3N 3FTaRoT real estate.
T Yot <ATafey 7ot Working capital term loan 1,140.85 100% 1,140.85
PG AT Interest accrued & not due 1,804.33 100% 1,804.33
EHW-W?JW Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
WIS %9 td dee fad Hire Purchase and lease finance
e Re/areia Yai o Factoring/ Working capital financing
YA T e Bills discounted
faery ot o1 sferds # | Hewmr Assistance out of spl class of share capifal
IV 3rerer aniReait (SR <11 awa): IV Fixed Assets{net of depreciation provided):
T anfkaai/oee o &1 T anfeait Own assets/ Leased Assets 990.67 100% 990.67
V 3 snfadi V Other assets
FHHARGY B o1 Staff loans 151.30 100% 151.30
3 ax Advance tax 567.47 100% 567.47
g 31 Travelling advances
9T T Fees receivable
G4 & WRUTS H Y 3! Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
3= Other assets 237.75 100% 237.75

L Total | 1,21,450.09 1,20,941.44
A= : HIRS A BUSS SIARUI=ICT =0 DI SER| 7Q
Part C= Weighted Non = funded Exposures/ Off=Balance Sheet ltems

Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below: Rema#) (< in Lakh)

73l 1 IBR e | WRadames | wgeagea | SifRaw wR| wwmefa g
Nature of ltem Book Conversion Equivalent Risk] Adjusted
Value Factor Value Weight Value
Seamf/aTReR) aRIR R R e Rae R
Guarantees/Underwriting agreements NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Pending legal cases NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
"2 .
Disputed tax liabilities 68.30 1 NIL 100% 68.30
< by SR R 31 G < A Frefia S A D frw : : :
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
be executed under the capital account
fossar &1 18 515 § Awel-erd e, i foarfad R® e & [BEGE [EEGH
Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute NIL NIL NIL NI L NIL
3tera: ge e & fore aftre 3
Liability for partly paid investments 19.71 1 NIL 100% 19.71
41T/ Total 88.01 88.01
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

YRD

13Y Ima-
w.7.3./0. d8

3= ST hutral

I (3T )
&ou|

2.2 RGO & YPR T A H=s0T

31) & 0T U4 M R g ifreEe ety o ufer a)
9) FeiRa st e Sfora sraia g siftracs b}

grafadl o1 ufaerd
Frgfe SRTTBRoT
IS N

i

Holder

State Government
SIDBI

companies
Others ( to be specified)

Total

asset classification categories.

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets
Doubtful assets

Public sector Banks, Life Insurance
Corporation and other insurance

impfe,

e A)(% in Lakh)

FoeRe! B Fai enRa | atererRor T
Sinc) e a1 gfererT
No. of Share | No. of Shares | Amount of | % of Value
holders Holding
1 3,58,70,490 35,870.49 94.12
1 22,21,760 2,221.76 5.83
5 17,780 17.78 0.04
19 150 0.15 0.01
26 3,81,10,180 | 38,110.18 100.00
2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration
Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances 8.27%
Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed
R @@ #)( T in lakh)
| 5 ST it/ Net NPA
131/ Amount %
3,337.09 3.60
4,334.50 4.67
7,671.5% 8.27

Total

W) a¥ & AR A TR, sifvres wwfat, Faw (im & sfaRe) vd sraex o) s mor graus

¢) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

feraxor

S FIRaAT
CIE L ekl
=

IR

3) Y& sirad gl o1 Heer
d) Movement in net NPAs

faazor/

IR 9

1 : ot vd HEETE g

(T12TY) + o7 v it ® affa=or &
HRUT HA

e : For e HIET A iie<or b
IR I ey

TS(TET): U FUIaT U= UTaer=T

(gerd) : 9 & SR o1 v 13 A

g
sifer 2

Item

Standard assets
NPAs
Investments
Income Tax

Particular

graerH i1 (R @ |) / Provision ( T in lakh)

2

13.06

1,199.49

0.00

630.00

R @@ #)( X in lakh)

Opening balance
Add: Increase in loans & advancep
Less: Decrease in loans and
advances due to change in
category

Add: Increase in loans & advance
due to change in category
Add/{Less): NPA Provisions
(Less): Recovery of loans &
advances

Closing balance
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aHD dfere Gl o
Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
A B C

3,023.86| 2,247.01 392.73 0.00] 0.00| 5,663.60
12.05 3.76 11.62 4.81] 0.00 32.24

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00

644.34 385.07 2713.75 76.68| 0.00| 3,819.84
(55.28)| (46.43)]|(1,036.98) (60.80)| 0.00] (1,199.49)
(287.88)] (203.12)| (132.91)] (20.69)| 0.00| (644.60)
3,337.09| 2,386.29 1,948.21| 0.00| 0.00| 7,671.59



3) GtrTa fifer vd o aRwmafRrl & aferera & w0 3 g o1 aRom Freagar & -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

o=

HaW 937 31heTT O Ted
T g1 RIRfeell T
10 IaRT 9 FOTTEA

10 Y T8 FORT & T

STERUTS A W TBE1HR01

Particulars

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

10 largest single horrowers
{each borrower wise)

10 largest borrowers group)
{each group wise)

R @rg M)(T in lakh)

¥ T R & st fftr &
gferRTa & w0 § afeerd & va &

Amount % to Total % of Capital

In¥ Assets funds
1,968.37 1.39% 8.58%
2,493.93 1.76% 10.87%
14,933.35 10.55% 65.07%
11,497.05 8.13% 50.10%

o R SafeRIa FROTTeT 3 HahvoT H 21000, 00 TG 3 31TEI (1., 3. fGbRT 3 T XAIpicT Twaid) e FOT]fedT & Wi o ford T2500.00 @G 3 311erds &
Howa0T T & AT 10 o0 Fom et b Rerfd e 2

Disclosure with regards to Exposure

The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with
group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh & details regard to top 10 borrowersis asunder :-

faa=or Particulars @l & g | sifdaRa <t Fa
Sicel| TR
No. of Amount | Undisbursed Total
A/c | Outstanding | Commitment | Exposure
T ForgiEan Individual Borrower 10 14,933.35 1,058.00 |15,992.35
WWI’JI%HT Group Borrower - - -
o) tita et 3iteifies & o | 3FTERY1 BT et HoT Haferdt o) wferer
f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.
FIN Industries Kikcf e
No Outstanding
TaAs qufad! Commercial Real Estate 139 23,378.98
e SR Food Processing 53 10,404.81
glea Hotel 89 9,822.79
AT Machinery 80 7,201.34
Dl ud e Cotton & Synthetics 29 6,122.01
el Total 390 56,929.93
2.3 ORET
2.3. Liquidity
Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities
o Particulars 199 189 3T sad 7Tadd
ar it siftrs 3t siftrs
| 3 5 a8 D 7 a® | 10ad a®
Less More More More More
than than than than than
or 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years
equal to Up to Up to Up to Up to
. 1year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
fer Assets
=qgr Rupee 32,449.72 38,702.03 21,935.67 7,334.45 | 1,520.43
faeeh mqa Foreign currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
afore Liabilities
_qYT Rupee 25,850.03 38,402.53 20,578,87 7,357.26 | 5,357.26
faeeh ga Foreign currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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(% @@ A)(R in lakh)
o1 AR BT et

0T 111 OR yferer

% of Amt. Outstanding

to Total Loan Outstanding
16.57%

R A= #)(Z in lakh)
o o1 weaferat o1 afrera
% to Total loan assets
24.23%
10.78%
10.18%
7.46%
6.34%
59.00%

(7= A)(3 in lakh)
210

10 ad

A

aifers

More TOTAL

than

10 Years

39,541.07 | 1,41,483.37
0.00 0.00

43,937.42 | 1,41,483.37
0.00 0.00
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impfe,

2.4 gR=re ufRomm 2.4. Operating results
i) et 3 3irrd erdeie Fiier & aferd & =g o i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 9.34%
i) TRemst 3m it e faftr & airera & wa & ii) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund 0.25%
iii) uRearer env-silTa Srene FiY S ftea s wad iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds 1.74%
iv) Fia Tt = gfesa iv) Return on average assets 0.65%
V) Qﬁmﬂ@'m v) Net profit per employee ¥ 5.33 lacs
2,5 YTaen™ o 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (T e H)( T in lakh)
i) arfsrearees Tufro &1 grees i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Uil P BIg &%) {excluding provision for standard assets)
g ad agwﬁgﬁﬁqmgﬁ Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 2,523.87
sﬂg:aﬁﬁmﬁmwmm Add: Provisions made during the year 1,199.49
HeT Total 3,723.36
b LA [ BN 151 b el R IRl Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 0.00
T ad & 3ia & 377w Ay Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 3,723.36
ii) Fora= 1 gre & fere yraa= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
forira af & greane § grRfire 9 Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 190.29
S8 ¢ 31) qd &b R T e FaeT Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
q) I¥ 3 SRM IAR-TGE I E 3 fafaee, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
gfa BiE 8l during the year
el 31) 9¥ & SRM 39eET Less: a) Write off during the year 0.00
q) af ¥ ERF AR I Wi I TR0, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
giz PIE 8 A/c during the year
faxia o & sia 4 sifaw 2y Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 190.29
2.6 gwifsa@m
form g1 fomirr a 2016-17 & @R 39 07 @Ta 7 GAFTIROT ) geie fasa W 3R 5 &1 3fer e o faaRon AR #
2.6. Restructured Accounts

The Corporation has 39 Rescheduled/Restructured loan accounts during the FY. 2016-17 and suitable provision of 5% has been made.
The detail are as under:-

Category

HHD
Standard
31wt &1

Advance

Restructured
FHAATD

Sub-standard
3t &1
Advance

gfea

Restructured
e
Doubtful
I 1

Advance

Restructured

ol
Total

A3t &1
Advance

qATeH

Restructured

faa=or

Particulars

SRS Sl T (9T Wel)

No of Borrowers (A/cs)

s/ gAHuiRa afer

Amount Qutstanding/Rescheduled
T YT (e § )

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
SEINGSTAT Sl TR (F0T el

No of Borrowers (A/cs)

bt/

Amount Qutstanding/Rescheduled
T fET (e # o)

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
SR Tt TR (0T TTe)

No of Borrowers (A/cs)

I/ AR T

Amount Qutstanding/Rescheduled
T T (T H Y

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
SERGTHAT Sl T (9T @)

No of Borrowers (A/cs)

gt/

Amount Qutstanding/Rescheduled
T Y (Y 7 o)

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
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W3R,

2GR
CDR

Mechanism

R®

Nil

&

Nil

R®

Nil

R

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

BRGH

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

o9, 09§, T

BT YT
SME Debt

Re-Structuring

39

39

8,240.55

8,240.55

R

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

e

Nil

R

Nil

Re

Nil

R®

Nil

39

39

8,240.55

8,240.55

e

Nil

3=

Others

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil



RreResrer st | qrfhefor v 3 < v wufere -

2.7

2.7.

2.8

2.8.

2.9

2.9.

2.10

2.10.

2.1

2.11.

2,12

2.12.

2,13

2.13.

2.14

2.14.

2.15
2.15.

fireirer e 3 2R P 2 o7 <oty RragfRersorem

B/ GATOT S Y e A

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

3ICR Y AT SATTE WY -
a & <R 3 g9 R o B aER T8

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

YA ATSTE =

AR |

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

R BRI 7o aRryferar & Fraer-

GIGE]

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

wfesa it faawor -

AR TR |

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

g ¥ SR IR sHTETor -

A E |

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -

Not applicable,

Ty & <R, 57 faiia wwen A g3ferae eaeaaisr ferfie uR &) & &1 eavaior -

GREGE]

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

e o1 1 e -

AR TR

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

arfrRaa e

Additional Disclosure

i) ST, 3fmi, sFmafy vd sifrTes dafil BT EEvn) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

ST 51 Hbaul

Concentration of Deposits (T @ #)( Tin lakh)

20 TG §3 STHIGATN BT Hel ST Re

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors

Nil

20 FEY §3 FEIGATH & A B e TR gfcerd| RS

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits Nil

313} 1 dpgon

Concentration of Advances (T @ #){ Tin lakh)

20 IS T FHOTTeal & 313m 25,034.66

Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers

25,034.66

20 SR §¢ FHONFE13 & 3131 o7 P W yfaeft  25,95%

Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advan

es 25.95%

SFIGRY BT HH=01 Concentration of Exposures (T g #){ Zin lakh)
20 Wﬁémﬁﬁﬂw 26,712.66| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 26,712.66
20 J&¥ § OIS o 3ITGRVT Bl el 27.21%| Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 27.21%
RO ¥ TR0 T LT to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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sifrres Gulidl &1 Gl

g

Ry w"’f

O

Concentration of NPAs

impfe,

(T @@ #)( Zin lakh)

IR T T 1fICd SIat Bl 3R

4,131.78

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

4,131.78

i sy erraes s

ii) Sector -Wise NPA

R @ H)( T in lacs)

S. No.

1 BN Ud e HIIRA T
(JeT 03 BIX, AT v T3)

2 F (JeF v BT, 7oA Ud §9)
3 ar FeT

4 | Ay B R Y-t

Sector

Agriculture & Allied activities Industry
{Micro & Small, Medium and Large)
Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large)
Services

Commercial & real Estate

3a<1 & @) i wuferdi &
ifdi @1 et ifd oR wfdrera
Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that Sector

Re

Nil

14.19%

12.78%

5.74%

iii)  srfrE® dafai B Hae
iii) Movement of NPAs

(T @ #)( Tin lakh)

fera=o Particulars 1/ Amount
) T srfreTess Tult 1 o B ORAE D)  Gross NPAs* as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 8,187.47
Sy Add:
(i 9 & 2R JifaRad 78 sr=red Jutdr Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year 3,819.84
(i) o & R a7 3 s Other charges incurred during the year 32.24
39 TN (31) Sub Total {A) 12,039.55
TS Less:
() I (i) Upgradations 0.00
(ii) Eﬂjﬁr (3= Eﬁaﬁaﬁﬁﬁtﬁgﬁ) (ii) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 644.60
(i) smfeRaa (iii) Write-Offs 0.00
3TN () Sub Total (B) 644.60
THel frees Hufyt 31 A &Y Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year 11,394.95
(3iferT 2 (31-a)) {Clesing Balance (A-B))
IV. U1 - FRTS ST 4,28 ¢ 1 (T #)
IV. Debt Equity Ratio 4.28 : 1 ( Tin lakh)
fara=on Particulars M/ Amount
HECm Equity
3fer it Share Capital 38,110.18
Hfefadr ud sifey Reserve & Surplus 4,028.87
T Total 42,139.05
TeId: divd gt Less: Accumulated Losses 19,842.98 |
o gferadt Total Equity 22,296.07
T Debt
§oes 3R o ux Bonds & Debentures 20,000.00
41, o1 . 3. faerT §6 Borrowing from SIDBI 17,425.03
GEsa Borrowing from HUDCO 23,701.35
IS B Borrowing from Commercial Banks 34,254.43
TR BT Total Debt 95,380.81
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17 Juferdl & ariferer vd srrwrees Jufd] W g - (T ora W)
17. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning ( Tin lakh)
. iRl FHR JTETT 5 duferdt
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
11/ Amount | <IRT / Amount (%) 111 / Amount (%)
1a HHS Standard 86,896.15 769.43 0,25%, 1.00% & 5.00% 86,896.15 91,73%
(TTere) (Previous Year) (90,338,19) (556.37) (90,338.19) (93.99%)
2. IAHHD Sub=Standard 3.925.99 588.90 15.00% 3,337.09 3.60%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (3.557.48) (533.62) (3.023.86) (3.21%)
3. Hfdwe (31) Doubtful A 3,181.72 795.43 25.00% 2,386.29 2.57%
(M ) (Previous Year) (2,996.01) (749.00) (2,247.01) (2.39%)
4. Wi (§) Doubtful B 3,247.01 1,298.80 40.00% 1,948.21 2.10%
(g ) (Previous Year) (654.55) (261.82) (392.73) (0.41%)
5. Hfew (|) Doubtful C 1,040.23 1,040.23 100.00% 0,00 0,00
(T ad) (Previous Year) (979.43) (979.43) (0.00) (0.00%)
am Total 98,291.10 4,492.79 94,567.74
(e ad) (Previous Year) (98,525.66) (3,080.24) (96,001.79)

18, 3ifopgl & FMocan oud ad aiian T | SaTaaFRIR fee vt o 3Tdg) ol JH: FHae/ : T BT o Tar & 5y actar ad 3 siicmg o e

FD e ST¥S|

18. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regroupedin order to make it in conformity with currentyearfigures.

19, SFIRIAT TN IeT U O AT I el 3p 3T TR

19. Schedule Ato Ufromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account.

Hfet et REICRC]
Toerch LHERSED
Anil Patni Subodh Dave
Manager General Manager

e 9rgT, 3.
W& HeTeTeh

Smita Bharadwaj, 1AS
Managing Director

T : TN

Teien @ 14 JoE, 2017
Place : INDORE

Dated : July 14, 2017

o el
T

Chitra Algi

Director

?{L 1. gt

H=eTeh

V.T. Subramanian

Director

T, 1. offarg, 9.1,

reTe

A P Shrivastava, |IAS
Chairman
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As per our separate
report of even date
For: A. P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(377w )

OrfieR =, |, 71283

(Anup Garg)

Partner M No. 71283
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

(T era H)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 (X in Lakh)
faavor Particulars i i
31 AT 2017 (e @)
For the year ended
March 31, 2017
(Current Year)
IR A Opening Balance:
=qoHa - Cash 48.98
- 8% T I - Bank balances 5,034.07
Sub Total (A) 5,083.05
e : Fepdl gaTE Add: Cash Inflow
PR g1 Share Capital
= FTETROT 3R G7 - Ordinary Share capital 500.00
ﬁ@ﬂ@l’ﬂ?ﬁ - Special Share capital 0.00
Hﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂf\www - Redeemable preference share capital 0.00
Sogw 3R Fo-uA Bonds and debentures
- ﬁﬁ’ﬁ (Df\ﬁ‘&EﬁUé'RT 3k a=) - Secured (guaranteed bonds and others) 0.00
-9.15% d1Ugq -9.15% Bonds 0.00
- 8,89% dTUgw - 8.89% Bonds 0.00
- 10.20%6\1113’53:{ -10.20% Bonds 0.00
- 3R - Unsecured 0.00
3UR Borrowings
- YR Rod & - RBI 0.00
=Y M - State Government 0.00
- YR 3tenfires faesrT d6 - IDBI 0.00
- ARG g 38T fadbr deb - SIDBI 586.00
- 3F g 8 - Scheduled banks 7,000.00
- 31 (g - Others {HUDCO) 3,334.00
STHI Deposits
=X13Y M - State Government 0.00
= 31 (759 2RI BIRT Sa13cT) - Others {(guaranteed by State Government) 0.00
= 31 STHT - Other deposits 0.00
ol o1 fapa Sale of Investments
- a4 BT a9 - Own investments
(31 Wﬁaﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ {(a) Government Securities 0.00
9) BHIERT &ER14 & 3raiie IIe {b) Acquired under underwriting agreements 0.00
() 3= (c) Others 0.00
- 7011 U4 1M} & v § o - Investments in nature of loans and advances
(a)%ﬁqi%ﬁaﬁw‘iaﬁﬁﬁ (a) Out of special class of share capital 0.00
(d) 31T {b) Others 0.00
ol ud AT & agenl Loans and advances - Recoveries
- i) o1 (BrRiehc iﬁ?r'\[ﬂ%ﬁ) - Term loans (including working capital) 26,461.00
- 0N R SieHd @ret fisq 3ea - Interest accrued but not due on loans 0.00
-@'@W (ﬁTﬂTPﬁ WE&SH&WW) - Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan) 0.00
- 9reT AT fa - Hire purchase/Lease finance 0.00
WE&W@@H@%WWWW - Factoring/Working capital financing 0.00
- v ge - Bills discounted 0.00
- foe firm"r IR Y37 0 wRraar - Assistance out of special class of share capital 0.00
TTRIRTT Hag Restructuring Reserve created out of Provision for NPA 0.00
WW@WW Subsidy received from State Government 0.00
IR UTWT §BTEAT & 7T G SR o) IoTe A 3R Bl axgel | Subsidy recovered from parties not fulfilling the
terms and conditions for availing subsidy 0.00
IR Tt o fama Sale of fixed assets 1.74
mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬂm (Tl uF 1 a%sugw{) Net decrease in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached) 820.29
TR § FHal 3Iag (e 0ad 2 & IRR) Cash inflow from operations{as per sheet 2 attached) 940.13
T ) IR () Total Cash Inflow (B) 39,643.92
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

TR : el IS
femrertia <R It &1 famem
059 Td Fo1 a1 &) srerent
- IR (ufery Sfos siR 3
- ard
3eRa Y e
- 9raa R §
- IS
- IR i oo dw
- YR Y 3N T §6
- T &
- 3 (E9)
ST T 3t arren’t
- TS0 YA
- 3 (5T TR GIRT Feamd)
- T
=i 1T
- g ol Hae
37) eI vt
(q) SR GexTd & e o
(@) 3=
- %o vd HMT & & # e
(37) v Ao @ greR i
(@) 3= (e ee o siergan )
KOl ud SR & faero
- o ot (et Gt i)
- TN R MY & foseg 3rda
- 3 JHUR UG AT
= 3 HEGH
- g oo (FrmeY #or 3R 3 o)
= T/ del fad
- o/ e Ioi & fere o1 ver e
- dtdge
%ﬁﬁﬁuﬁaﬁﬁmg&ﬁﬁﬁm
IR YUt &1 pa
159 SR A 3RS o fore wret 7 & e &1 faaor

TS T ST ¥ 9t ORI 7 TR OR @1 T8 SR 0T 59
5 I B G0 Bl T

AT T AT
TIFR T 3FTAT
ordehe 3 # o agia (Hor vad 1 & SER)
URETE § Al IHATE (e e 2 & 3IHR)
I e IGTE (W)

e 2
-THa
-5®
N (@)

Particulars

Less: Cash outflow
Redemption of redeemable preference share capital
Repayment of Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
- Unsecured
Repayment of Borrowing
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others {(HUDCO)
Repayment of Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Purchase of Investments
- Own investments

(a) Government Securities

{b) Acquired under underwriting agreements

(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advance

{a) Out of special class of share capital

{b) Others {Share capital in Venture Capital)
Disbursements of Loans and advances:
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Other charges and adjustments
- Other adjustments
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Purchase of fixed assets
Subsidy disbursed from Amounts received
from State Government for Subsidy
Amounts refunded to State Government for subsidy
recovered from parties for not fulfilling the terms and
conditions for availing subsidy
Dividend paid
Income Tax Paid
Net increase in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash outflow from operations (as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Outflow (C)
Closing Balances:
- Cash
- Bank
Total (D)

59

impfe,

(T wr@ o)
(% in Lakh)

af wwifea i
31 ATl 2017 (eey @)

For the year ended
March 31, 2017
(Current Year)

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

5,861.15

2,448.25

3,750.53

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2.86

25,916.17
236.86
74.15
1.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
17.46

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
38,308.93

17.55
6,400.49
6,418.04
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE (?:_:%
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (INCREASE / DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL Sheet - 1
(TinLakh)
Rz Particulars o Tt =i
31 7K 2017 (e )
For the year ended
March 31, 2017
{Current Year)
T STt Current Assets
- PR %07 - Staff loans 151.30
- g sim - Travelling advances 0.00
- fafgersmn - Sundry deposits 111.05
- @R P AW g - Tax paid in advance 567.47
- O P AT & fore e st - Assets acquired in satisfaction of loans 0.00
- O N e e - Fees receivable 0.00
- 3 - Others 126.70
39T (31) Sub Total (A) 956.52
i 2TdTe Current Liabilities
leae s foeg srea - Interest accrued but not due 761.22
A ATHTT - Dividend liability 0.00
§fozq W 3FferR e srer - Unclaimed interest on bonds 0.00
3uar - Gratuity 0.00
fataer s - Sundry deposits 557.00
mm - Processing fees 0.00
3 T ATV | FEHRI 07 3 qT0) 3t 3ame- Liabilities to other institutions/co-lenders 136.34
faspa g8 anfRaat o vaer & o 7 gan @na- Unrealised interest in respect of assets sold
(10 faeia e arfdferam @t e 29 & 3dfa) {u/s.29 of the SFCs Act) 0.00
3= - Others 208.04
yraere (AR frareseR) st & graem giga) - Provisions (Including NPA provisions) 5,023.32
39-T1 (3) Sub Total (B) 6,685.92
Hreietic gt (3) - (§) Working Capital {A) - (B) (5,729.40)
Hrieiicr §oh # seea (Fgih / o) Change in working capital {decrease over last year) {820.29)
gRee a5l sratE | SaaE - 2
(Tvra w)
CASH INFLOW / OUTFLOW FROM OPERATIONS (2 _Shfeir'j
in La
Rz Particulars o Tt =i
31 AT 2017 (zeg @)
For the year ended
March 31, 2017
{Current Year)
PR T feraet e / (§1) Net profit after tax / (loss)
(@1 - EI WA & 34R) (as per profit and loss account) 916.48
SN (Fersd): Add/( Less):
1% U = @ § e A8l b e A Non cash transactions charged to profit & loss account:
- Teg@d - Depreciation 23.65
- %U@?ﬁﬁf - Depreciation Surplus 0.00
IR1e | el @1 Siaie / Iyare Cash Inflow/outflow from operations 940.13
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1.

facha ar@l wx yfadeq

Iy faed foem IfSf g, 1951 B OIRT 37 & YTaRTE
o el T, Aufaw e & i ol o
T —uA &I 31.03.2017, ATH—ET TWIAT TG Tha]
YeTE TS HATK g9 BT a1 Hecaqul o 7] il
TR TATISH & HRT R SrggfuEl < f& oral @t
raRe oy & = o @l 59 et &1 IR
Apfgrd faa=foral ¥ i & fo=rent sfaderor gv=y =gf
fpan 2 ok Jom= oo § 9 7% g/ femferay,

THAeTR] b TATD | STPaTT fRar 2 |

facha @l & oI geve+ &) Siareer)

U= Bl SAIeeR] § 98 IR fawig faarforat <rsa
fofcaa afafam, 1951 wd smEdeluans. grr SRy
oRgT A aT Rord S 3ifw 3fear gRT a9a a9y
R AR B T femn Fde & ey a9 R, o
T8 fma &) 92 fawia Rafa, facha &rl dares vd
dda] YA T3 &) 98 g drdide Rerfa ual?¥id
TR TP | T STATGGR & T i faa=ora o
IR B @ T TR b Ta¥ H AR =
TG B, IFTATT TG YTG—AG el & o
fowi favelt o wET vd arafas Rl @7 gwifv
AT ST el T Ffe gIRT yxgd faavefl o1 Al &

qFd BT

IFbed ) SN

TR STarEaeRT 39 O fAaRiml . R 3fder
TR TR STOFT TRTHET IR HT © | B9 ST,
3ME. B GRT SIRI oIGT ATADI & T DTy

£ | I8 T\ MUeTT BRA § b &9 Afdd gt
BT YTl B AT B B ATTT 910 TR TG
N FSRTY TIE STTearas UT 81 o U @l T8 i
fqafrgt yme STHeRNT 9§ 7o & |

perer § foci fafrdl & <l ud s9a
YHIaol & AT # TR el & urd dRe @
vl wAfed 21 I8 afedr ded & oy w
3AERa Y&l 2 fored facia faa=fort § wer vd Ffe

To,

The Shareholders,
Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation,
A.B.Road, Indore

1.
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Report onthe Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial
statement of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of sec. 37 of the
State Financial Corporations' Act,1951 which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017,
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its
branches not audited by us have been incorporated,
and subject to our Comments/observaticn in the
annexed statement.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statement:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
the State Financial Corporation Act 1951, the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the applicable accounting standard issued
by the Chartered Accountants of India and applicable
guidelines issued by Reserved Bank of India from
time to time. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that gives a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether
duetofraudorerror.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material mis-statement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected



Y 3ffhd 9rad ddl & Wl &T HaRer mfie Ygar
2139 Wl B fFerivor § sidere 34 orfdRe iz
TR fIa™ HRa1 2 S 6 gy A faaxforat o
gfegar fretRa @, o oRRufes! @ o ey ©f | T®
STPerT | o Hifadl, rar garT fhar 1= §, ar
SfId ey BT 3fiber™ BT 3R T+ g§RT JIR
Y TTT oIaT STFAM! BT FegdT FHHfrd Bl & A
HRESIERECHEER D P Aberd
PRAT § | BAR A% & AR R {7 SIreentRaT
T TR oG] U0 & folg TP o, 9 T
A4 T fpU £ |

HA 4.
AR FATR 3R S8 Gerrait 3R g¥ wvqd fdv Ty
TEHI & AAR A [qaror & [rer ufed v
?Wﬁ@%qaﬁ?u@mﬁﬁﬁﬁqﬁaﬂ?ﬁﬁ

gl

Jor =7 o 9 snawas SIFaR wiAe & 3R
9 ST yeR ¥ TaR fFar o & s fe g
31 HIE, 2017 @ 9 & SEGN & RIS Td
T O AR H AR AT AT URIETOT A |
@ ITIEY yaiid 8 ae |

ARG ¥ ARG A @l URIET0] ATl & 31w,
A Ud B @ & |12l gfed fewiri R ay
@ @i ¥ Ry 7y o @7 arafaes Refd @1 geria €
IR

b)

e =5dTE T=h I RAf &) I8 =g a8 & ¢)
qRd) ydTe B IR ad Rerfd qeiar 2 |

WIF: 3<IX

Place : INDORE
Reis: 17 qars, 2017

Dated : 17" July, 2017
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depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material mis-statement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by Management. As
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements read together with the
Significant Accounting Policies and notes thereonis a
full and fair.

Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of state of affairs of the corporation
as on 31" March 2017 in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

the Profit & Loss account read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of profit, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India for
the year covered by account ; and

the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the yearended on that date.

ared: Ol 1 uog ST
B R ECIL I

For : A.P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(@rgu )

SRR

|4, 71283

{Anup Garg)

Partner

Membership No. 71283
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

Aecayul ol ugld & g 7 EIIEE-Y) & a9,
T = U a1 UIfgH 1 111 Bl $¥Ieye 3ifh Tes
JFETST AP IOSAT B JFBFET RISS—6
FIAR Igatud afy & swata RS B
gy YSiTd $R (71 8, $9 URST A & 70701 TS |
9 SR 1T Fremyg e A T8 2 |

o iRl & fig 5 @ (erggE—g) o o fE
JAUA & (&I Bl T FoT Td 13 &1 ureries a
Qe ufefadl & Hedie & MR & ey 3
21201 U4 1fH & ffenvol o forw Uiengfal &1 qearia
TTEIHIOT B YR R 7 a1 e For wied gd
faaxer & w9g 5 T qeaied w o @ 71
SHIfTY B89 SIRIGT HWfedadl W IJfARad uraer= @l

frao &= b sramed €

I N At

faRe 3f@eror oifd S i g # qer o &
T I U I3 @ 371 SfBiEd ol @ giRdleror
AR =0T & Sa%T & fory aaHTe SR olvar uelel
TF DI 3T T Tel &) BRI R SR &
feen—fadet # opfl ) QuR @) sravgdar 2 1 AR
g e e J6 @1 Rud § &y 1y s
FIAR IMAR®G oEl WESG B U S @
RIS B Tld T drel A9 By 9 ol aRier o
IS e =Ry |

HRY &g e A d& (Rasdl) & argurer Ruid
P IR 9B ERT 90 T erF | ot e @
UIIfAeT @ SR R SO+ BriAI 3R wrifde o
3R aiferer FerR o STexd T |

fasr 9 3 77e ydTE uHb ol AHH—3 B IR
TE TR AR oY ST faers 9% (=) & gR1
ISR fo5Y MY 905 ¥ T 2 |

T ® 9EvT AT%CdIN Ud ETSdIR 9e) € 3R 9D
@R ST YR fha1 ST X&1 € 98 Tl Ifed & S
GfAad w3 & fore Riven anfse @1 wawer w&1 2|
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No. 7
(Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the lease
premium instead of amortizing equally over the
contractual period in accordance with the Accounting
Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India since beginning; therefore the quantification of
amountis unascertainable to us.

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)
(Schedule=U) relating to non-determination in the value
of primary and collateral securities of all the loans and
advances as on the date of Balance Sheet. The value of
securities for classification of loans & advances are not
taken on realization basis but is being taken as valued at
time of sanction/ disbursement of loan. Therefore we are
unable to quantify the additional provisioning if any
required on the said assets.

The present internal audit system still needs
improvements in its procedure and policy guidelines to
make the present system more effective and serve the
purpose of the monitoring and control of the unaudited
accounts of its branches by the Internal Auditors for the
same financial year partly / fully and before the
statuatory audit of the Corporation. The Internal Auditors
should also cover the departments of the Head Office
under preview as recommended by SIDBlin their report.

As per the compliance reports of the inspections made
by SIDBI made available to us, the Corporation needs
further improvement in its policy and procedure in the
area suggested by them on priority basis.

The Corporation has not prepared the Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the Accounting Standard-
3 but followed the format provided by SIDBL.

The corporation is not having any system of getting
System Audit to ensure that all software and hardware
are in place and the data captured by system is error free
processing as per the program design,



7. T W Y I B SWTAND YUE—22 Pl FTIHIIR 7.
o w1 39 av @ o fafRaa e wwafcaat srerar
caelt & gk F8t fm T g W % smawre
21 ora: gadl srquRefa # o faaxo—u= F sar
TR U BIFTT 7 QT ST ¥ &F aRief 2 |

8. SMgA—Tw @& fafay o vd fafay <garet # afr s,
¥5,52,25593 /— WA & IR A — & & 3
arfory oo ST 7 <IfST T 82,23,054 /— oA € &) e
PIT T Al I 997 T U9 Afdmay gdeon
=1 fram & faciry foawer § Seoid avar 31 &1 2 1
AT UerbN & T & 311g F erl¥icg ud [wfed
P ARAAS TG BT 3fThel- T A8 & A
faciy faa=oft o1 A a% surer / Fa g |

0. frm wReily oy ST fawma §& & fademget wevel 0.
Sife IRA RS 6 & aRu=a G R 41
3T / 2015—16 /101, S &I 3R FHHId 141 =41, 2 / 21.
04,048 /2015—16 (@Yol ATRUS], 3T &7 STM=,
ARl &1 WIBRIT Y YIaem=iaxvr & qraq HIvex
qRT) T AT b= T § IR+ A & FegrId g
HT=ch, ATTHh TT AT T aiffhvor AHTRIS 3N
R SR YIS 31 & qeffehvor ur S e drell iy
H B b defel H IeelRac AR YRUH BT ITFHR0T T8
forar S <27 €| 39 AT | Srfrsanfed Irfeadt &
YT B YT Pl 3Therd B A arawef § ud e
GRT IEHT H S YOTTell 319+ TS & P T8 WHR TR
we

LT STEIQ
Place : INDORE

femis: 17 9ars, 2017
Dated : 17" July, 2017
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The Corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assests or Liailities for the year as per requirement of
AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory in nature.
Therefore in absence of any detail we are unable to
quantify the impact of the same in financial statement.

The Amount Rs, ¥5,52,25,593/= included in Sundry
Deposit & Sundry Liability of Schedule "F" of Financial
Statement and amount of ¥ 82,23,054/~ included in other
advances & Deposits Schedule "K" of the financial
statement are carried since long by the Corporation
without any confirmation and also un-reconciled in most
of cases. The impact on actual liability and assets cannot
be ascertainable in absence of conformation from the
concern parties, therefore the financial statement is
over/under stated to such extend,

The Corporation is following the prudential norms of
SIDBI which are adopted from the RBI circular no.
RBI/2015-16/101, DBR. No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048 /2015
=16 (i.e."Master Circular on Prudential Norms on Income
Recognition, Assests Classification and Provisioning
pertains to Advances") but for identification/
classification of advances in Standard, Sub Standard
and Doubtful category and identification of Non
Performing Assests (NPA) on quarterly basis and
classification of resturctured advances to the one lower
category is not followed as per said Master Circular. In
abscence of such exercise, we are unable to quantify the
impact on provision on NPA and Classification and being
accepted as per the present system followed by the
Corporation.

gred: o), W gue el
IS A@TaTA

For : A.P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(@rga )
AR (9.4, 71283)

(Anup Garg)
Partner (Membership No. 71283)
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STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

Foeur fewfrat / afrrg

Audit Comments / Observations

HEdqU @l gl @ fovg 7 @rIE—) @
IR, Fm = uee &1 W™ &1 IRy @ Sege
I TS Apla<—< 3Ah oS & IrFrafcT

Jg=e & Sy
Management Reply

3T = eermd i &1 fifem i @Y s orer ggfor
D IR MY & F9d F & YSiFd fhar 2| ueel
e safd & fog g ok s@fd gof @9 & 99 e

WUSS—6 & AR Ifafed 3dfy & 3l
RO B & oI YoiTd B form &, 39 Uy
I BT S[YETRIT =T & | $9 RT3 Fr2ery oy I
TE T |

As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally over

the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India since beginning; therefore the
quantification of the amount is unascertainable to
us.

o Aifdal & g 5 9 (Ergd—yg) ¥ o1 b
Jor—u3 & faTid BT |1 kvl Ud ATTH B dreifie
T grITRae Tfenfferdl & et @ FMaiRr & awe
21 kor wd At & arffexor & forg ufosgfer &t
A H TIGIHR0] & AER UR A A1 S 0T

TR febar ST |

The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in
respect of lease hold land as per the accounting policy
adopted since acquisition of the said asset. The lease is
for a longer period and shall be renewed further on its
expiry.

(IR & W93 0T Yot GRfE 3&dr 7 | e &1 A
AT & FFAR g1l B1 yrrfie grafeqal a1 fF-eror
99 #§ A W PH U IR AT ¢ | SHIgdl &) wHrde
TRl BT SFIh AAIGHAIIR fhar S 2|
Frfadl & Jedia § 1 FI, 9 IS UH0T gl

wWiagd d R & aAY fhd T et uR
WAl T SOy 89 SIRIFd Tefecal R SifafRad
YT b7 AR e=e & e €

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5
(b)(Schedule=U) relating to non-determination in

the value of primary and collateral securities of all
the loans and advances as on the date of Balance
Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning, if any, required
onthesaid assets.

| N Y

GITAT & oY ST oiedl & uraere fepar S 2 1

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of
collateral securities are carried out as and when
required. The impact of any dilution in the value of
securities is taken into accounts, if any, such case is
found.

AR sfmeror Siifer ST faeha af # g7 iy &

SIDBETTT BT HIIYOTA Td T & SR NARE fawequl
YoITell 1 gaRerd Sl 737 8 | st & ufRkdieror ud
30 & I W IAHE 9 YUIel Bl AR 31w
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yRAleror iR = © Sgavd © foIw gaH SfaRe®
SIET GeT TF BT 37U ordT TR dl B 3R
R & fRgr—frdel # opfl o guR @
AT & | AR g I sy da @67 Rore
H Y U SIFHIGT SIHR SfidRe kel WRiefd ol
I BT & S & T=Iia 3+ arel T
DI AT T gRIeTT ¥ 9iAe )T F1ievy |

The present

internal audit system still needs
improvements in its procedure and policy guidelines,
to make the present system more effective and serve
the purpose of the monitoring and control of the
unaudited accounts of its branches by the internal
audit for the same financial year partly / fully and
before the statutory audit of the Corporation. The
Internal Auditor's should also cover the departments
of the Head Office under purview as recommended
by SIDBIin their report.

AT g9 & o IR SMmavdd GER 6y o w €
| BT Sfderd o W IR BTl &7 98 § € IR
ATARD BT B BT YT B &2 |

The internal audit system has been made systematic in
procedure & policy guidelines of audit. In order to make
the present system more effective suitable
improvements are being made constantly to serve the
purpose of the monitoring & control of its offices.

4. IRAE oY SART Ao d6 (Risdl) @ rurad
Rl S & Suael SWIE T8 @ AR SHd R
AR T &7 H fAc fH B wefAddr $ R iR
AT BT AR BRI F iR e guR o
SR © |
As per the compliance reports of the inspections
made by SIDBI made available to us, the Corporation

needs further improvement in its policy and
procedure in the area suggested by them on priority
basis.

5. o fm =1 79T UaTE TS oRdT AT e—3 B AR
BT FATPR IRAY oY, ST Ao 96 (Rrsdl) &
ERT SUere fbu o yu= § g1 2 |
The Corporation has not prepared the Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the Accounting
Standard -3 but followed the format provided by
SIDBI.

6. TTH & IO YTHCdIR U9 BTSR Ual § TR 9Hd

RO g SR f[der da (Rredl) & e & <RM
& 7€ wAE & e 9 T faft= uRege A fiw
T EIRT U1 BRI 3R BRI 3 &fiv 31fd® guar
fra g

As suggested by SIDBI, during their inspection further
improvment in the policy and procedure in various
segments have been made.

frm 7 T vaE 9w IR oy Sen e I
(Rrsdl) gRT SUaTe &R 1 iR yo5 8 99131 © <7
o et egaeRT @ yefRid dvar 2 |

The Corporation has prepared the Cash Flow Statement
inthe prescribed format provided by the SIDBlwhich also
covers entire transaction.

sidheror fewell & rgures # S Aud ol @l

GRT ST U4 a1 <7 <&1 & 98 ol ed ®
$HP! GHTEd B & oIy RveH snfee o1 we=er
EEES

6. The Corporation is not having any system of getting
System Audit to ensure that all software and
hardware are in place and data captured by systemis

RiveT aiffee & forg srgefdT frar T g |

DISA certified Agency for System audit has been engaged
in compliance with the observation/requirement.
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error free processing as per the program design.

7. ATAMLUSIM & RAMS TUH—22 Bl ATHHTIHAR
T RT 39 98 & ford faafead o wwfaat serar
Tgarsi &1 uRemy T2 fear war 21 3 oA
rpaferfa § faciiy foavo—u= & so9&1 faam wwra
T T ITTHI ST 3 &7 3T § |

The Corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assests or Liability for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefare in absence of any detail, we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

8. IgA—"1w’ & fafay s vd fafaer Swaren # =y
%5,52,25,593 /— A B R SR — & B o
R\ vd S # < T 82,23,054 /— WA B @l
T o) ot srafdr | 99T TTee vd SrfdadaR
OepuTT H 97 e & fawi faavor # ool &
37 YT T | W UeTR P T<TTo & 31T ¥ aTfered
VG FHd &7 ardfdd THId BT TPl TR 8] §
gxfory faaiy vl 91 T 9o <grer /&9 £ |
The amount % 5,52,25,593/- included in Sundry
deposit& Sundry Liaility of Schedule "F" of Financial
statement and amount I 82,23,054/- included in
Other Advances & Deposits Schedule "K" of the
financial statement are carried since long by the

Corporation without any confirmation and also
unreconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assests cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from the concern parties,
therefore the financial statement is over/under
stated to such extend.

qoe 3 I e S E, 1961 @ AT TaETE @
IR YR 3MMFBI BT GAM PR I8 & FIPB TP
faaxol 7 gt A § A Bfse Sucra @ | SwRidd aeal
B ATAR 1 R fAafraa @ geafeadt srear auami
P orar QR sftrerd =8 Ry & | et fr
@RT I&I YA & HROT YRATOT /Y ATaedDb T[0T Bl
SOt 3R IfY amavgd BT Al SABI oiedidb ol
gRaeT H forar wram R a8 ol faarer o3 F
yfafdfrad g e |

Presently, the Corporation is paying income tax based
uponthe MAT provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as it
has sufficient MAT tax credit available in the income tax
returns. In view of these facts, the Corporation has

thought fit not to recognize the deferred tax
asset/liability in the books of account. However, the
Corporation will carry out the necessary calculations to
quantify the impact of the same and if need be, the same
shall be accounted for in the books of account to reflect
inthe financial statements.

ITE=Tw @ fafdy S ud fafqy el # ofd
¥5,52,25,293 / — A ¥ 3R SFRLA—"D & = ATTH
g STAT H <0131 T 82,23,054 /— TN & S ARBR AT
Ud 3 USSP | AT 7 Ud Jer—ua W yeRid 81 38
2 139 aRued ¥ A <R Sfad Sriare) @ S |

The amount of ¥ 5,52,25,593/- included in sundry
deposits & sundry liabilities of Schedule 'F' and
%82,23,054/- included on Other Advances & Deposits of
Schedule 'K' pertaining to Government Deptt. & other
parties and appearing in the balance sheet. The
Corporation will take suitable action to give necessary
effects of the same.
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o. FimH 9RAMY g e b d6 @ fadeyol
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rf-reqifed T foTal @ Uraes & 9§Id B Mderd
P H el € U9 T @RT acdHE # ST dTTed
JUTE TS € Pl 87 WIHR FRE © |

The Corporation is following the prudential norms of
SIDBI which are adopted from the RBI circular no.
RBI/2015-16/101,DBR.N0.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/
2015-16 (i.e."Master Circular on Prudential Norms
on Income Recognition, Assests Classification and

Provisioning pertains to Advances") but for
identification/ classification of advances in Standard,
Sub Standard and doubtful category and
identification of Non Performing Assests {NPA) on
quarterly basis and classification of resturctured
advances to the one lower category is not followed
as per said Master Circular. In abscence of such
exercise, we are unable to quantify the impact on
provision on NPA and Classification and being
accepted as per the present system followed by the
Corporation.

wfeqdl & forg 90 fasil & AMEUST @1 ArgaRur fhar
TR

The Corporation has been following the prudential
norms as per RBI Circulars received form SIDBI from time
to time and NPA classification with 90 days criteria is
followed in all the cases while classifying the loan assets.

sifret dresht garer < R g, SmLg.g.
PEESE LY CRZ G g Hdleld

Anil Patni Subodh Dave Smita Bharadwaj, 1AS
Manager General Manager Managing Director

fastia: 17 Sars, 2017
Dated : July 17, 2017

W g4I

Place : INDORE
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ferors & waA
(31 |T=L, 2017 @)
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

{As on 31" March, 2017)

oI BRI
HEAD OFFICE

TeIct] ATcleh
Managing Director

sfroreft Rarar v, st ULOw.
SMT. SMITA BHARDWAJ, IAS

Aot Aot AT B
General Manager General Manager General Manager

it Giar aut sft o, T oft 2T, U™, HEar
SHRI SANJEEV VERMA SHRI S. DAVE SHRI Y. S. MEHTA

39 AGTHIIB
Dy. General Managers

it AT AT
SHRI BHARTESH JAIN

5 Farere G

SHRI VILAS KHOLKUTE

o<tk

Managers
soff o, &, AT
SHRI M. K. JAIN

oft o=, =Y. ER

SHRI R. C. AHIR

sft om. &. et
SHRI S. T. LELE

oft G5 =

SHRI SANJAY DUTT

oft arfaer et

SHRI ANIL PATNI

off g S

SHRI RAJENDRA JAIN
SHRI RADHUSINGH BILWAL
oft ofr. ow. &=y
SHRI B. S. MEYDA

sftot gaer ser

SMT. HETAL JHALA

St AT WA

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR

oft ox. ue. TET

SHRI M. L. GUPTA
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ghfla Brafaal &% ud vda gAY arar
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF OFFICES

e /T sReE T

ZONE/BRANCH
3= 1

Indore-I

FANR-2

Indore-II

T

Bhopal

C Gy

Gwalior

ST

<

Jabalpur

Satna

Dewas

A

Ratlam

IS

Ujjain
FHitee qEhe
feeftorT

Capital
Market
Division

n

2O

Delhi

ADDRESS

29, A ST, HeHT SEHT ST F T,
=R - 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

29, TR ST, FeHTT T &hel o |,
TER= 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

=6, i 7o, wife 757 s, qrar qfeexy,
.8 TR, T = 462003

B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003

o/15=16, gu= qisrer, S3it s, qEed. 2,
et geex, mnferat=474011

0/15-16,1" Floor, Bansi Plaza,Site No.2,

City Centre, Gwalior-474011

1108, TeUEt, Ay fforet g,
SAAYT= 482001
1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines
Jabalpur-482001

PR TR 2T % qr, e 7,
A= 495001

Opp. Bharhut Nagar Turning
Rewa Road, Satna-485001

el e, fEdta afve, gad st Am,
- 455001

Chamunda Complex, Il Floor,
Mumbai Agra Road, Dewas-455001

45, T T,
WA= 457001

45, ShastriNagar,
Ratlam-457001

146, 9T FArHT,
ISA=456010

146, Mangal Colony,
Ujjain - 456010

29, S ST, H2HT NEHL T o @TH,
= 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore-452001

103, 92 &T, €. EF. T T e,
foagr vameyH, T feeeft = 110014

103, Pocket B, DDA Shopping Complex
Siddharth Extn., New Delhi -110014

70

Y /e - e
PHONE/FAX -email

0731-2493480,

2494180
mpfcznl@dataone.in

0731-2493491,

2493492,2491247
mpfczn2@dataone.in

0755-2774191, 2774860

Fax:2774190
mpfcbpl1l3@gmail.com

0751-2347155,

2347156
mpfcgwrl@rediffmail.com

0761-2607645

Fax: 2609841
mpfcjabalpur@gmail.com

07672-223524,

mpfestnal2@gmail.com

Q07272-253305,

253094
mpfedws04@gmail.com

07412-232289

mpfertm@gmail.com

0734-2519206

mpfeujjain@gmail.com

0731-2495580,
Fax: 2495695

capmkt@yahoo.com

011-26346653,

Fax:2634288%
bmdelhi@yahoo.com

FRTT T
OFFICER IN-CHARGE

st oY, . T
SCrCh
ShriP.K.Gupta
Manager

PIE Y. feeem

K ERIEERED
Shril.S. Dhillon

Dy. Gen. Manager

oft oTR. F. yET
ITHETIET
ShriR. K. Sharma
Dy. Gen. Manager

. AW, g
SERED
ShriA.R.Dube
Manager

#ft e
RERHPEDEY
Shri Mukesh Gupta
Dy. Gen. Manager

#t =Y. &, asa
REREOC

Shri V. D. Rajanbabu
Dy. Manager

# |, oY, KT

39 HaTHeI<eh
ShriS. P.Krishnani
Dy. Gen. Manager

o 1. %. fimRr
3T HETTTEF
ShriP.K.Sinha

Dy. Gen. Manager

sfrog. o, A
SEED
ShriS.C. Nagar
Manager

o uq. €. gt
e

ShriS.D.Sharma
Manager

iy &t %, TS
Y HRTIS

Shri B.K. Khandelwal

Dy. Gen. Manager
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aadTd fas1A dBegl & ud gd gEHTH ¥R

ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTRES

T e o e

qrTE-3TTRT 67, §41C - 452001, (7. T.)

. e T T /Tt F e TR
S.NO. OFFICE ADDRESS PHONE/FAX OFFICERIN CHARGE
_g N
E-mail

3R T~ 1 §f1-23, iferent wrST, WA HSE, 0731-4088870 IR SIRERISRI)
3= —452001 BEeCy

Indore G-23, Palika Plaza, MTH Compound, ublmpfe@yahoo.com ShriSunil Kanojia

Urban-1 Indore-452001 Manager

T e G, TifeeaT e, 07392-243301 #fT forehTer d1eT
HIART ATAT Al % T, FIHAT =457 661 ERiERET

Jhabua 1" Floor, Govind Colony, mpfcjhabua@gmail.com ShriVikas Sawner
Behind Kalka Mata Mandir, Jhabua-457 661 Dy.Manager

[EZCic] HEM . 395 TS 4. 32, aga U, 07161-243472 AT g 9rter
F 0. o), S, FAFRTATATE, BEGED
T Er. 4. T ok U, fewaarer - 480 001

Chhindwara House No. 395, Ward No. 32, Badvan Area, mpfcchhindwara@gmail.com  ShriSudhirBhargava
E.L.C. Chowk, Collector's Bunbalow Road, Manager
Behind Shreenath H. 5. School, Chhindwara - 480 001

ST T-1, Taefl ST, staeefi e & s, 07141-237105 AT . &, S
AFTUE (FIEANT), ST — 460001 . BEGED

Betul A-1, Awasthi Colony, mpfchetul@gmail.com ShriM.V.John
Behind Awasthi Godown, Manager
Thana Road, Kothi Bazar,Betul - 460 001

TrT AT FIFCAT, BTk 2T F HTH, 07582-232644 frw, &, o
fofora dsa i, wRA T, TFR=470004 BECT

Sagar Yadav Complex, Opp. Hawk Canteen, mpfcsagar@yahoo.com ShriA.K. Jain
Civil Lines Road, Makronia, Sagar - 470 004 Manager

TugaT 13, ST TR, 0733-2248244 ot o7 3. &, T
Euadr = 450001 EEMERED

Khandwa 13, Shastri Nagar, mpfckhw@yahoo.co.in ShriN. K. C. Nair
Khandwa - 450 001 Dy. Manager

Head Office 'Finance House'
Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)

THIY : +91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923,
AT : +91-731-2580505
é-fl?f : finance@mpfc.org
IS www.mpfc.org

Ph.: + 91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923
Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org
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31 AT 2017 hT FUT TIEHITTET ST
Portfolio Composition as on 31.03.2017

SRS faet e
CRE
0,
et /24-3“‘
Industrial Sector
53.07% N
\ﬁ'cn aT
Service Sector
22.62%
3\1:?3\‘ AT = I[d U=t Elﬁ'
Net Profit Last Five Years
pd 12.37
16.00
14.00 e 11.67
12.00 L 9.16
10.00 L 7.10
8.00 - 6.00
6.00
4.00
2.00
()}
2012-13  2013-14  2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
Recovery
500
398.96
400 345.09
273.45
300 226.58
202.82
200
100
0
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17



ngd M9 sRereE sfsar ur. feor.
T Red s / TR/ ervarsds orsy

cgeq U4 Uielme T & gahTs

M/s. Meenesh Irrigation India Pvt. Ltd.
Manufacturing unit of HDPE/PVC/LLDPE Pipe, Tubes
and Polymers at Mandideep

Tud amefa R few UL fa
RREQR Rrerm Rerd wrame Ao @1 a5

M/s. Akrati Suger Mills Pvt. Ltd.

Suger mill situated at Narshinghpur Distt,

19l DUDHl Y Bhed

o ReId HhaRRl STeT Bl ShIS

M/s. Kamco Chew Foods
A Confectionery Manufacturing unit at Indore




Ngd 39 bIS vvs fied By ur. for.
T MRl e Sieeyr Rufy wafea g Sare sor

M/s. Dev Cow & Milk Farms Pvt. Ltd.

An Automated Dairy Farming plant at Village
Ramkhirya Distt. Jabalpur

1qd JAfddT geayq
Sl Reret Bleet

M/s. Abika Hotels
Hotel at Ujjain

£
%
v

A,

&K
S
5 FiaNc™

eI e fa= a1
HHS—-3ATRT AR, SR - 452 001(H.9.)

RN : + 91—731—2580500, 2522921, 2522923
theRd : + 91—7.31—2580505

$=9d: finance@mpfc.org, aawse : www.mpfc.org

Head Office: 'Finance House'

Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)
Ph.: +91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923
Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org Website:www.mpfc.org



